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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel)

Good afternoon.

The Housing

8

and Human Services Committee meeting on November the

9

4th, 2004 at Lahaina Intermediate School is now in

10
11

session.
At this time I'd like to notify the audience

12

that if you do have a cell phone or pager, if you

13

could put it on the silent mode or turn it off, we'd

14

appreciate it.

15

the Committee are Committee Members Mike Molina,

16

who's the Vice-Chair, Danny Mateo, Bob Carroll, and

17

your representative from Lahaina, Jo Anne Johnson.

18

Joining us shortly will be Councilmembers Dain Kane,

19

as well as Charmaine Tavares.

20

This afternoon with us today from

I'd like to introduce the Administration

21

personnel that are here today.

Up front we do have

22

our Deputy Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi, and sitting

23

to my right are the Planning Director, Mike Foley,

24

as well as our Police Chief -- Fire Chief -- sorry,

25

Chief -- Carl Kala -- Carl Kaupalolo.
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1

as the Council Staff, we do have our Legal Analyst,

2

Carla Nakata, as well as Clarita Balala and Jo-Ann

3

Sato.

4
5

6

ITEM NO. 4(1):

COUNCIL APPROVAL OF AFFORDABLE-HOUSING
PROJECTS PROPOSED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER
201G, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES
(PU'UNOA, LAHAINA)
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
For this meeting the Chair's intent is

7

to first receive public testimony on the Pu'unoa

8

Affordable Housing Project application submitted by

9

the Housing and Community Development Corporation of

10

Hawaii.

11

meeting here today at this hour is to give the

12

community of Lahaina, which will most be impacted by

13

this project, the greatest potential to have its

14

voice heard.

15

hear all public testimony tonight, then close public

16

testimony, and recess the meeting until tomorrow

17

morning, Friday, November the 5th, 2004 at 1:30 p.m.

18

at the Council chambers.

19

The Chair's goal is in scheduling the

The Chair would like, if possible, to

At that time I anticipate that the applicant,

20

Kaua'ula Associates, LLC, will be given an

21

opportunity to make a short presentation on the

22

project, followed by comments by the Housing and

23

Community Development Corporation of Hawaii, the

24

State Department of Transportation, and various

25

County departmental representatives.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 11/4/04

1

6

With respect to public testimony, here are

2

the ground rules:

3

for three minutes, with an additional minute to

4

conclude if necessary.

5

testifier has a fair and adequate opportunity to be

6

heard, there will not be an option of coming back

7

for an additional three minutes later.

8

will have three minutes to testify with one minute

9

to conclude if needed.

10

Members of the public may testify

In order to ensure that each

Again, you

If you have not done so already, please

11

complete the sign-up sheet to testify and give the

12

sheet to the Committee Staff.

13

my left at the entrance up front.

14

be taken in the order in which their sign-up sheets

15

are received.

16

Sign-up sheet is to
Testifiers will

The Council and Human -- Housing and Human

17

Services Committee received the Pu'unoa application

18

on October 11th, 2004, following its approval by the

19

HCDCH board on September 28, 2004.

20

requirements of Section 201G-118 of the Hawaii

21

Revised Statutes, the Council must approve or

22

disapprove the project by resolution within 45 days

23

after the Corporation has submitted the preliminary

24

plans and specification for the project to the

25

Council.

Under the

In this case, the deadline is November the
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1

24th, 2004.

2

within that time frame,

3

under the statute.

4

If the project is not disapproved
it shall be deemed approved

The Pu'unoa Affordable Housing Project

5

proposes 268 single-family homes, 160, or 60

6

percent, of these homes will be priced between 60

7

and 100 percent of the median income for the island

8

of Maui.

9

homes, will be market priced.

180 -- or 108, or 40 percent of these
The project will be

10

located approximately -- on approximately 54 acres

11

of land on the mauka side of Honoapiilani Highway,

12

above Puamana Beach -- Beach Park in Lahaina.

13

time around the HCDCH held its board meeting

14

relating to the project in Lahaina, Maui, rather

15

than having them off island.

16

This

According to the application, all the key

17

changes to the project includes:

One, an increase

18

from 50 percent affordable to 60 percent affordable

19

homes; two, an increase in the number of homes from

20

252 to 268; three, a lowering of the income

21

qualification threshold from 80 percent to 60

22

percent of the HUD median income; four, a change

23

from private wastewater system to connection to the

24

county wastewater system; five,

25

improvement and use of an existing cane haul road

incorporating the
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1

that parallels the

2

the project site and Launiupoko; six, incorporating

3

a ten-year buy back restriction; seven, revision to

4

the road widths; eight, an increase from the prior

5

20-foot buffer from

6

buffer, half of which would be left in its natural

7

state and half of which would be improved with

8

landscaping to provide a linear park; and nine,

9

provision for solar water heating.

11

public testimony.

12

Dina

13

Dino.

17
18

Stream to a 60-foot

First person to testify is

- Dino Cordova, followed by Carole pluta.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

14

16

Kaua~ula

So with that, we're going to be opening

10

15

- parallel the highway within

MR. CORDOVA:
Cordova.

Thank you, Board Members.

My name is Robert

Is it on?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You need to just turn it up and

then make sure it's on.

19

MR. CORDOVA:

Hello.

20

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MR. CORDOVA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MR. CORDOVA:

It's not on.
It's not on, yeah.

Check the switch.

Hello.
Now it's on.

Council Members and Chairman, my name is
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1

Robert Cordova.

I've been a resident of Maui for 34

2

years and a mortgage broker on Maui for the last

3

seven years.

4

wanted to find out what the economic benefits of

5

owning versus renting would be based on the numbers

6

given by HUD of 100 percent of median income.

7

that, the sales price for 100 percent median income,

8

it would be 238.

9

1,648 a month with an income of $5,058 a month.

In looking at this project, I truly

Doing

The mortgage payments would be

10

That being said, I'm going to go to my comparison to

11

renting versus owning.

12

I looked for an advantage of renting a house

13

here on the west side of Maui, I couldn't come up

14

with one.

15

three-bedroom, two-bath house in West Maui is $2,000

16

a month, and that's conservatively.

17

percent inflation over ten-year period, which is the

18

prepayment penalty on this project before they can

19

sell, they would be paying $275,000 over a ten-year

20

period to rent and have nothing to show for it at

21

the end of ten years.

22

The average rent here for a

Based on a 3

Conversely, by purchasing there are -- there

23

are about four important advantages that I came up

24

with to purchasing, cash flow, tax benefits, equity

25

appreciation in their lives, and pride of ownership.
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In the cash flow analysis, with a mortgage payment

2

of $1,650 a month, over ten years they would be

3

paying $198,000, versus $275,000 to rent.

4

difference of $77,000 over ten years that they would

5

have to come up with.

6

which they're paying about $15,000 a year in

7

interest, and out of that they're probably going to

8

generate a couple thousand dollars of actual tax

9

savings on an annual basis, over ten years is

That's a

As well as the tax benefits,

10

another $20,000 that these folks are going to have

11

in their pockets.
And when you come to equity, it was a little

12
13

difficult to come up with market values of these

14

homes ten years from now, but I used two projects

15

that are similar in size and similar in nature to

16

this project, and right now the current market value

17

is $450,000.

18

percent equity appreciation over ten years, the

19

equity

20

$587,000 with a balance owed on the mortgage of only

21

191,000.

22

saved almost $90,000 and had equity in their lives

23

of about $395,500.

24
25

Using a 3 percent only, not a 6 to 8

- the market price of these houses would be

That means that these families would have

To me that's -- that's a big thing for these
families.

Not everybody that has equity, including
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all of uS

2

So the illusion that they're going to just get these

3

homes

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MR. CORDOVA:

t

sells our house because you have equity.

Three minutes.
- and sell them is not real.

They're not

6

going to do that.

7

catastrophic illness, for cash tuitions for

8

colleges, whatever, you know, they need to use it

9

for.

10

But they're going to use it for

And another thing, pride of ownership.

I'm

11

in the mortgage business.

12

do construction loans.

13

me the greatest joy, the look in their faces, the

14

happiness that they get to knowing that they're

15

going to have a home for their families.

16

lastly, if you don't approve this project and it

17

takes two or three more years for a project like

18

this to come on line, with interest rates going up,

19

a large portion of these folks out here are not

20

going to be able to qualify for a home.

21

most likely get up and leave the island because they

22

can't afford to live here.

23

approve this project.

24
25

I do big land deals.

I

First-time home buyers give

And

They'll

So I implore you, please

And for all of you out there, if you're in
favor of this project, please stand up.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any questions for the testifier?

2

3
4

Thank you, Dino.
If

not, Carole Pluta, followed by Becky Sparling.
MS. PLUTA:

My son has asked me to read his testimony, but

5

prior to reading his testimony I do want to mention

6

that when I lived on the island of Molokai, the

7

dream of homeownership was just an impossibility.

8

However, it became possible because the homes that

9

were built were minimum size, 1,008 square feet,

10

which allowed people to get farmers horne financing

11

so their payments could be somewhere between 140 to

12

$450 a month.

13

available, and I believe that it's something -- if

14

we're going to have truly affordable housing, let's

15

make sure the people that need it the most can

16

afford it.

17

really beyond reach of the average person.

That method of financing is still

A $1,600 a month mortgage payment is

18

My son is Ezekiela Kalua.

19

Director of West Maui Taxpayers.

20

as follows:

He's the Executive
His testimony is

21

Pu'unoa has corne before the Planning

22

Commission once before, and it is the hope that the

23

same diligence which was used previously to halt

24

this project will be the same repeated here today.

25

There is no question that the County of West Maui
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1

are in desperate need of affordable housing.

2

address affordable housing is still questioned.

3

Many have characterized the developer of this

4

project as merely trying to gain profit should it

5

proceed.

6

WMTA's concern is based on infrastructure elements

7

of the project and whether or not this project will

8

be not only affordable but it's also a safe project.

9

That is not the concern of WMTA.

How we

The

According to Ezeke's testimony, we have met

10

with the developer and discussed some of the

11

concerns that have been made by the Police and Fire

12

Department.

13

of concern of alternate egress and ingress to

14

Pu'unoa, we want to know that those objections have

15

been met.

16

one of the most busiest and congested arteries in

17

Lahaina.

18

the development, we want to know how this will

19

affect the traffic.

20

everyone that lives here in West Maui.

21

While they have agreed on some issues

The location proposed is in fact within

As long as there is alternate egress from

That's a big issue with

May I also remind the Council that less than

22

a year ago a fire at the Pioneer Mill property

23

located at the bottom of Lahainaluna Road completely

24

stopped access to the mauka portion of the fire for

25

more than two hours.

More than 2,000 students were
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trapped up the road, as well as many of the

2

residents along Lahainaluna Road.

3

with Steve Lovelette of Amfac/JNB revealed that

4

there were no ongoing negotiations presently to use

5

the cane haul roads for any relief of this project,

6

nor to extend a second road north in order to

7

utilize the lighted intersection at Lahainaluna or

8

Dickenson Street.

9

Amfac/JNB

10

MS. NAKATA:

11

MS. PLUTA:

A recent meeting

It is our understanding from

Three minutes.
-- that this is not a point for discussion.

12

please understand that we want to make sure

13

the developer has fully addressed core safety

14

issues.

15

and thank them for using Pu'unoa as an example as

16

just how far behind the County and State are in the

17

provision of affordable housing.

18
19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
testifier?

Thank you.

Members, any questions for the
If not, thank you again.

Becky Sparling, followed by Joseph Pluta.

20

21

We applaud them for their efforts so far

MS. SPARLING:

Hi.

My name is Becky Sparling.

Thank you

22

for being here once again and ask -- for asking that

23

this revised project be brought back for your

24

consideration.

25

Mayor's list of affordable housing projects.

I want to begin by addressing the
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1

are only two in West Maui that actually include

2

single family homes.

3

they'll be completed?

4

being part of West Maui's community plan of 1996.

5

Neither Wainee or Pulelehua are part of the master

6

plan, but the County supports -- excuse me --

7

supports them both.

8

4,816 proposed units and Puukolii Villages with

9

1,700 units are part of the plan.

10

How do we really know when
Pu'unoa is criticized for not

The Villages of Leialii with

It's almost nine

years later, where are they now?

11

If this an example of the Administration's

12

follow-through on the need for affordable housing

13

sorry -- why should we believe Wainee or Pulelehua

14

will even be done by 2010 as proposed?

15

going to call this a housing crisis, we have to

16

treat it like a crisis.

17

time is now.

18

and eight-year old plans.

19

we're demanding more.

20

If we're

We need action, and the

We're tired of unfulfilled promises
We deserve better and

Pu'unoa Village is offering more.

Many

21

changes have been made to bring Pu'unoa as close to

22

the unattainable perfect project as possible.

23

what we have now is a great project.

24

prominent issue still lingering is traffic.

25

the use of cane roads to divert traffic from the

And

Of course the
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1

main bottleneck of Honoapiilani Highway, existing

2

Lahaina residents and community workers will not be

3

creating more traffic.

4

always will be regardless of whether you build 268,

5

700, or 900 houses in any location, location,

6

location.

7

that

8

problems.

9

Traffic is a problem and

The most important point to recognize is

the need for housing prevails over the traffic

The Maui News, September 12th front-page

10

article asks, so what's the solution, affordable

11

housing or more traffic, affordable housing or more

12

open space?

13

then directly quotes the Mayor's response to the

14

criticism of the traffic Pulelehua would cause

15

saying, quote, people who have concerns about

16

traffic are absolutely correct.

17

find the right mix of overall housing while trying

18

to minimize the traffic impact -- excuse me -- but

19

we can't wait.

20

clear that their number one priority for us was to

21

provide affordable housing, unquote.

22

What's the answer?

Well, the article

We're trying to

The community has said loud and

Now I ask you why this applies to Pulelehua

23

and Wainee but not Pu'unoa Village?

Why is there

24

hesitation to share the same roads that will

25

supposedly exclude Wainee from the traffic problem?
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1

The answer we got from the Mayor himself at the last

2

RCDCH meeting was that besides the traffic issue,

3

his staunch opposition of Pu'unoa had to do with the

4

developers.

5

suspected all along.

Finally, I got the answer I've

6

In summary, it is imperative you know that

7

your decision on Pu'unoa isn't for or against the

8

developers or landowners.

9

West Maui in desperate need of affordable housing.

It's for the people in

10

At the end of the day the developers will still have

11

their businesses and the opposition will go back to

12

their same lives regardless of your decision, but we

13

and other families like us will have the

14

life-changing opportunity to own a home of our own.
It's time to stop the mistakes that have left

15

16

us in our current crisis.

17

yourselves to do the right thing for the

18

hard-working families of West Maui when making your

19

decision on Pu'unoa.

It's time to put West Maui's

20

housing needs first.

Thank you for your time.

21
22

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So please find it in

Members

questions for the testifier?
MR. PLUTA:

Thank you.

Members, any

If not, Mr. Pluta.

My name is Joe Pluta.

I'm here as

24

President of the West Maui Taxpayers.

25

all, Council Members, and thanks to -- it's great to
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1

see a West Maui community come out to anything.

2

Right on.

3

this hearing, because it's really nice.

4

hectic it can be.

5

And thank you for coming down here to
I know how

You know, the West Maui Taxpayers has been

6

I know all -- a lot of you who have been on the

7

Council a long time have heard us, you know,

8

screaming for affordable housing for a long time

9

and, you know, never before has there been this

10

fever pitch I think that we see that is today, you

11

know, this kind of group of people showing up to

12

testify.

13

when they approved the 1010 Front Street project

14

I mean the Front Street Apartments and everybody

15

felt at the Council at that time how can you

16

complain, look at that big project you just got, you

17

got plenty affordable housing.

18

I remember going to the Council quarters

Well,

I

knew it was worse than that, but it

19

was really hard to convince everybody on the Council

20

that it was a lot more bigger problem than was

21

readily apparent to the Council at that time.

22

think now there shouldn't probably be anybody on the

23

County Council that has any suspicion that

24

affordable housing on West Maui is a crisis and it

25

needs to be addressed.
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19

West Maui Taxpayers has always supported

2

affordable housing.

That's the number one of our

3

priorities, the Lahaina bypass, health and safety,

4

affordable housing are right on top of the list,

5

traffic.

6

However, the thing that bothers us more than

7

anything and has been the real item of concern and

8

was brought up by Ezekiela Kalua's testimony -- I

9

wish he was here.

We're concerned with all these things.

Zeke, nobody speaks like him, but

10

Carole did a good job.

11

and safety is health and safety, and that's

12

everybody's business.

13

here would sacrifice their family's health and

14

safety just so that they could have something that

15

benefited them now that would risk their family's

16

health and safety in the future.

17

one of our fundamental problems are.

18

That is -- you know, health

And I know that nobody in

And that's what

We don't normally take positions.

In fact,

19

we don't, as a rule, take positions on development

20

pro or con.

21

they have concerns about proposed developments

22

saying that, hey, the traffic on this road here is

23

going to be impacted adversely by this or this is

24

going to be a new danger to health and safety here,

25

you know, see that these things are addressed, and

Normally our members come to us when
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1

we testified at County Council meetings and Planning

2

Commission meetings and the County Councilor the

3

Planning Commission can approve or disapprove based

4

upon certain conditions.

5

approve with the condition that you're going to fix

6

this and fix that and fix that and fix that.

They say, okay, we'll

As we understand it, the way this process is,

7

8

you don't have that opportunity to do that.

You've

9

either got to accept or reject, and that's too bad,

10

because here we got a great, you know, thing,

11

affordable housing, but you can't say, well, if you

12

fix these things, we can approve it.

13

with either accept or reject.

14

very bad position.

15

know, community against community, citizen against

16

citizen, you know, right issue against health and

17

safety or whatever, it's pitting family against

18

family, and we're all in this together.

19

that's -- it's terrible.

20

community.

21

an opportunity to address this health and safety

22

concerns.

25

So that puts us in a

As far as, you know, very -- you

And

It's dividing the

And it's because, you know, there's not

We can't support anything no matter how much

23

24

You're stuck

we want it -MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.
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MR. PLUTA:

-- that's going to be a danger to health and

2

safety, and that's a conundrum.

3

We need affordable house desperately.

4

affordable housing desperately.

5

people get in affordable homes more than anything.

6

It's one of our top priorities.

7

compromise people's health and safety to get it,

8

okay.

9

resolved somehow, and certainly those -- or the

That's a catch 22.
We want

We want to see

But we won't

That's -- you know, the issue's got to be

10

remaining will be health and safety got to be

11

addressed.

12

So until they are, we can't support it, and

13

that's a very -- the Board of Directors revisited

14

this twice and was unanimous both times with the

15

Directors that were present.

16

Directors that were absent, but out of the Directors

17

that were present, opposed the project as presented

18

because of serious conditions to health and safety.

19

So until those things can be corrected, we have to

20

maintain that opposition.

21

we have to.

22

other choice.

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

There were a few

And it's really sad that

We don't want to, but we don't see any
Thank you.
Thank you, Joe.

Members, any questions for the testifier?

If

not, Keoki Lindsey, Jr., followed by Mike Sparling.
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MR. LINDSEY:

Council, my name is Keoki Lindsey, Jr.

On

2

behalf of my wife and I, we support the Pu'unoa

3

Village 100 percent.

4

on West Maui.

5

West Maui, and the prices are so high and the

6

Pu'unoa Village project would be

7

dreams come true some day if it was passed.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

And there's no affordable housing on

would make our
Thanks.

Thank you, Keoki.

Members, any questions for the testifier?

9

10

We both were born and raised

If

not, Mike Sparling, followed by Lina Miller.
MR. SPARLING:

Evening.

My name is Mike Sparling.

I

--

12

my wife and I, we live on West Maui here.

13

about the past four years right now we've been --

14

we've been trying to buy a house, and every day we

15

go on the listings, try to find a house, and it's --

16

there's not really anything there on the west side.

17

It's mostly Wailea hotels, Kapalua stuff, and it

18

gets really frustrating.

19

papers and the front page of the Sunday paper you

20

see this nice ocean view from, I don't know, Honolua

21

Ridge now I guess it is too and Kapalua Bay and all

22

the houses for sale there are, you know, 2, 3

23

million dollars, and we're like, you know, who is

24

this paper really for?

25

in our Maui News?

We -- for

We go into the Sunday

You know, what's this doing
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Anyway, it's -

1

it's really frustrating.

2

We -- you know, we hear that housing is a priority

3

here, and, you know, we work four jobs on the west

4

side, and driving from job to job all we do is we

5

drive past Airport Beach and we see hotels being

6

built there.

7

there.

8

lifeguard for the County, and all I see is Honolua

9

Ridge being scraped away for more million dollar

We know there's another one on the way

I work up at Flemings Beach.

I'm a

10

houses, and, you know, the roads are being

11

straightened out to get construction vehicles in

12

there that can actually make their way up there.

13

it's really disappointing to hear one thing and see

14

another.

So

And, you know, this is a project that can --

15
16

that's going to help a lot of people.

As you can

17

see, everybody wants it here and we're just -- we're

18

really just kind of looking for a break really.

19

mean, we know there's other projects, but, you know,

20

they're really far down the line.

21

a year away.

22

election.

23

an election, we're all going to be sitting in the

24

same spot, you know, with just our hands up like

25

this.

I

They're not like

I mean, I know -- we just had an

I know in two years from now when we have

So this is a good project.
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really need to give us a chance and, you know, make

2

hotels, not homes -- I mean make homes, not hotels.

3

You know, it's -- one of the excuses we keep

4

hearing is we don't have enough infrastructure to

5

build these affordable housing projects, but, you

6

know, I hear that and then I see this hotel going

7

up, so I think, well, we have infrastructure for

8

hotels but not homes.

9

sense to me.

10
11

So I support this project, and I hope

you will too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And that is just not making

Thank you.
Thank you.

Members, any questions for

12

the testifier?

13

Peter -- Peter James Feather.

14

MS. MILLER:

If not, Lina Miller, followed by

I'm vertically challenged.

Thank you.

Good

15

afternoon.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity

16

to express our opinions.

17

and I am in favor of the Pu'unoa Village Project.

18

I'm a resident of Maui.

19

Maui, his father.

20

residents.

21

families who are unable to afford a home on Maui.

22

I currently rent a 600 square foot,

My name is Lina Miller,

My father was a resident of

We come from a long line of Maui

I'm also one of many median income

23

two-bedroom cottage with my husband and two children

24

at $1,400 a month, and that's considered moderate.

25

At that same price, or approximately the same price,
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1

I could afford a three-bedroom home of my own at

2

Pu'unoa Villages, as could other families of my

3

income level.

4

going to see again and there's no helping that at

5

this point because I have no other option.

This rent money is money I'm never

There's a dire need for affordable housing on

6

7

Maui, and there are far too many people who have

8

grown up on Maui and are residents that have lost

9

all hope of ever becoming a homeowner.

10
11

to approve the Pu'unoa Village Project.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?

13

followed by George -- George Nolan, III.
MR. FEATHER:

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

12

14

I urge you

If not, Peter James Feather,

Hello, Council.

My name's Peter Feather.

15

I've been a resident of West Maui for over 25 years.

16

I have a 14-year old daughter born and raised and I

17

see nothing but positive -- positive aspects to this

18

project.

19

of the homes, but I'm sure it would be akin to

20

winning the lottery if I did, and I'm sure anybody

21

who was picked to possibly purchase one of the homes

22

the developer will build, given your approval, is a

23

God send.

24

small people a -- the hard working, West Maui

25

residents a chance to own a piece of the 'aina.

I don't know if I will get picked for one

So I strongly urge you guys to give the
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Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?
MR. NOLAN:

Members, any questions for

If not, George.

Hello, my name is George Nolan.

5

Lahaina.

6

Lahainaluna in '78.

7

of people here can't afford homes.

8

thing.

9

what are you guys waiting for?

I'm from

I went to Kamehameha III, graduated
I'm very hard working and a lot
This is the best

There's a win-win situation.

The thing is,

You might have

10

aspects as far as traffic and everything, but it's

11

there anyway and there's nothing to lose.

12

people are working hard to help the people who can't

13

afford anything.

14

Thank you.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Help the people who need help.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

16

the testifier?

17

may have pronounced it wrong.

18

or --

19

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

24
25

These

If not, Wayne Peligrino.

Wayne?

I

It could be Peligrino

He left.
Peligriso.
Peligrino.

He had to leave.

Oh, he had to leave.

Okay.

Thank you.

Jason Phillips.
MR. PHILLIPS:

My name is Jason Phillips, and born and

raised here on the island of Maui and right here in
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1

Lahaina.

And the bottom line is I'm tired of

2

working how many hours day and night and then paying

3

$2,000 or $2,500 for rent here in Lahaina.

4

was -- if I was single, you know, maybe that would

5

be okay, but not with a family, three kids, you

6

know, a wife, and three kids.

7

month for rent, that's my whole check.

8

other bills that everybody knows happens and car

9

payments, all the other things you got to come up

If I

That $2,500, $2,000 a
With all the

10

with money-wise, you know, to pay that much amount

11

for rent, it's ridiculous.

12

ridiculous.

It is just plain

And it's -- and we wonder why all of our

13

14

people here move away to the mainland, because of

15

the cost of living.

16

going to have affordable homes and approve them and

17

give back to the people that work so hard to make

18

everybody else's life happen and we can't even make

19

our own lives happen.

20
21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So I support this project.

Thank you.

the testifier?
MS. PHILLIPS:

And, you know, when are we

Members, any questions for

If not, Pakalana Phillips.

My name is Pakalana Phillips, and my

23

husband just talked.

And we have a five, a three,

24

and a one year old.

25

husband works side jobs just to get extra money to

And we both work, and my
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pay and -- our bills, and we want to live here.

My

2

husband's born and raised here.

3

our family here, but we just can't afford it.

4

we're Hawaiians and we can't even afford to buy land

5

in Hawaii and live on our own raina, but people from

6

the mainland can come and build million dollar homes

7

and we're the Hawaiians, we can't even afford to

8

live on our home, our own land.

We want to raise
And

9

All you guys -- before reelection you guys

10

said that you guys are for affordable housing and

11

you guys know the problem.

You know that this is a

12

problem here on West Maui.

It's time to do what you

13

said you're going to do.

14

said you're going to do, that you're going to

15

support affordable housing and pass this.

16

this is for people who can't afford homes.

17

for people in Hawaii, not for people in the mainland

18

that can afford homes.

19

living in West Maui, living in Maui that can't

20

afford homes that need homes.

21

live in Hawaii can't even afford to live in Hawaii

22

anymore because it's so expensive.

25

Because
This is

This is for people here

And Hawaiians that

So I support this project and I hope you will

23

24

Put your -- put what you

too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any question?
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not t Nenita RileYt followed by Michael Lawrence.

2

MS. RILEY:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

5

Can you have someone go before me?
Sure.

Lawrence here?
MR. LAWRENCE:

Michael Lawrence.

Is Michael

Thank you.

My name's Michael Lawrence t and I support

6

Pu'unoa for the simple reason of I'm just tired of

7

paying rent.

8

And at the prices that are going here t I never willt

9

unless we do get affordable housing in.

I'd like to be able to afford a house.

And I know

10

everybody complains about traffic.

11

a semi here t and t I meant I know what traffic iS t

12

but most of the people that would benefit Pu'unoa

13

already live here.

14

It's no more traffic because t you know t we're

15

already here.

16

know where

17

but I just support it and that's all.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So I don't

how they come up with that as much t

Thank you.

the testifier?

20

me.
MS. RILEY:

We already live on this side.

We're already commuting.

19

21

I used to drive

Thank you.

Members t any questions for

If not t Brandon Riley.

Oh

t

excuse

Nenita Riley.
My name is Nenita Riley and I'm here to state

22

the case that I'm here for affordable homes.

I'm

23

strongly for any project that gives us hope for a

24

family to live.

25

from a place that I've lived for several years.

Recently I was told I had to move
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1

11m out into the cold looking for a place to live

2

with my family.

3

four

4

has worked against me to getting a place to stay.

5

We have excellent credit, hardly any debt,

6

honest, and are responsible, but greedy landlords

7

and investors asking us to pay for their mortgage

8

and more so we canlt

9

save for a down payment on a home.

It seems that having a family of

two boys, five and eight, and a husband --

so we canlt get ahead to
Those greedy

10

landlords and investors who wonlt rent to a family

11

of four in fear that we will do wear and tear to

12

their investments.

13

children seem to have an advantage over me.

14

tried to check out affordable apartments but seem to

15

make more than is acceptable by the rate list, yet

16

two single people can make more than a family of

17

four to qualify.

18

the rate list go to the grocery store or pay for gas

19

here on Maui?

20

Singles and couples without
lIve

Do any of these people who make

At this point l'd live in a paper box, if I

21

could just own it.

Anyway, lIve worried, lIve

22

cried, and lIve got angry and my kids have seen and

23

felt my pain.

24

The whole reason 1'm here today is for my kids.

25

let big money take over and dictate what Maui is

This is not the way I want to live.
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1

today.

2

class can survive, not the real rich to get even

3

richer so that they supposedly can take care of the

4

poor according to how they feel.

5

my own fate.

6

an affordable home that I can own.

7
8
9

You need to fix the laws so that the middle

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I'm not asking for handouts.

Thank you.

the testifier?
MR. RILEY:

Hi.

I want to decide
I want

Members, any questions for

If not, Brandon Riley.

I'm Brandon Riley, and just like the rest

10

of these people here, I need a house to live in.

11

Sick of paying a lot of rent.

12

gone out of their way how many times to try to offer

13

us youth, us upcoming families to get us into a

14

house that we own.

15

you call the spirit of aloha, and I think you guys

16

should show the same.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

the testifier?

19

Joshua Dean.

20

MR. UNEMORI:

I think that's -- that's what

Thank you.

18

These developers have

Thank you.
Members, any questions for

If not, Hilton Unemori, followed by

Good afternoon, Council Members, and ladies

21

and gentlemen.

Thank you, Chairman Pontanilla, for

22

holding this hearing in Lahaina and providing the

23

opportunity for this testimony.

24

Unemori, and I'm an electrical engineer by

25

profession, but I'm here to testify as a concerned

My name is Hilton
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2

lifelong resident of Maui.
The son of Maui-born parents and the father

3

of Maui-born children, my family has had roots on

4

Maui for almost a hundred years.

5

I got married and brought my wife back to Maui.

6

lived with my parents in Ulumalu for a short time

7

and then rented a house from my aunt until we were

8

able to build our own.

9

in Maui and raise our family here, knowing that this

About 33 years ago
We

We made a commitment to live

10

commitment meant meeting the challenges of finding

11

not only employment for both of us but also

12

affordable housing.

13

My wife commuted between Lahaina and Haiku

14

for the first year.

We managed, but not without the

15

help from our parents, relatives, and friends.

16

lot of young families are very much in the same

17

position where we were when we first began.

18

they have made a commitment to build a life here on

19

Maui, and this means finding work to make a living,

20

and at the same time trying to find a place to live.

21

If they have parents or family here, this is a

22

tremendous advantage for them to use, at least on a

23

temporary basis.

24

decent wage, perhaps they can afford a rental.

25

they're among the rare number of families who are

A

First

If they have a job that pays
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1

doing really well in terms of earning a livingl they

2

will be able to purchase a home.

3

young families end up in a rental or with a family.

4

I have employees who are married with

However

I

most

5

children and live with their parents.

They would

6

dearly love to find housing to fit their budget

7

housing that is affordable is just not available

8

here.

9

these young families cannot cope with the social

10

pressures or other problems that life can bring l

11

they will seek change.

12

who are the core of our work force now and in the

13

future

14

to the mainland.

I

but

I am very concerned about this l because if

I

For many of these families

this leaves them no choice but to move away

As we know too well l this problem is not

15
16

limited to young couples.

17

families who have already established life here and

18

are -- and are retirees as well.

19

prices continue to hold at high levels or escalate l

20

many are less and less able to afford to live on

21

Maui.

22

force.

23

structure of our community that will only get worse

24

if the lack of affordable housing --

25

MS. NAKATA:

It is impacting more

As Maui's housing

I believe Maui's facing a crisis in its work
This work force represents the very

Three minutes.
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MR. UNEMORI:

is not addressed.

Employers are finding

2

it very difficult to hold employees or to recruit

3

and relocate employees to Maui.

4

So how does this relate to Pu'unoa?

5

is providing 160 affordable houses to this market,

6

with the lowest-priced unit being around 130,000.

7

The project will not extract costs from the

8

taxpayer.

9

the County and the State revenues.

In fact, they will add significantly to

10

testimony to you.

11

just going to close right here.

12

Pu'unoa

I provided the

I know my time is short.

I'm

In closing, my key point is that we should be

13

doing everything we can to bring the maximum number

14

of affordable housing units to market, and the

15

Pu'unoa Project comes a long way in doing so.

16

were able to approve a similar affordable project in

17

Waikapu, and I and many others commend you for that.

18

As an employer and active member of this community,

19

I urge your decision to be guided by the needs of

20

young families who represent the future of Maui.

21

Mahalo for your attention.

22

MS. NAKATA:

23

MR. UNEMORI:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

You

Four minutes.
Thank you.
Thank you.

the testifier?

Members, any question for

If not, Joshua Dean, followed by
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Sara Mattie.
MR. DEAN:

Hi, Council.

My name is Joshua Dean.
I've been -- you guys

I

3

support Pu'unoa.

I've

4

spoken to you guys several times, and I still feel

5

just as strong, in fact even stronger about Pu'unoa.

6

I want to talk about how I got here.

7

I think I've done a pretty good job making decisions

8

and things that will lead me and my wife to owning a

9

home some day.

You know, I --

You know, I didn't wake up yesterday

10

and decide I wanted a home but my pockets is empty,

11

what I going do.

12

tried to plan.

13

You know, I tried hard, and I

And the best thing I could do -- I remember

14

as a year before I graduated college, me and my wife

15

started to look at places that we can buy, just

16

anything we could scrape together and buy a place

17

that we could start.

18

one-bedroom condo in what many of the locals know as

19

pretty much the slums of West Maui, and it was.

20

went into there and I thought I was in -- I walked

21

into my place that I had just paid for,

22

the front door, and the thing, it was just pilau.

23

The place was nasty.

24

was rip out everything.

25

We ended up buying a condo, a

I

I walked in

The first thing I had to do

And me and wife, we -- we slept on the cement
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1

floor for eight months, you know, because we never

2

have enough money for buy one bed, we never have

3

enough money for

because we scraped up everything

4

into making some

into paying for the fees so that

5

we could get the house.

6

work -- me and my wife have pretty good jobs.

7

know, we both got an education, but still there was

8

not a prayer that we could even think about buying a

9

house.

You know, so I -- I would
You

So we got this condo, and slowly worked --

10

after work I'd come and I did the remodeling and we

11

made it into a home.

12

But, I mean, the price that I paid to get

13

there, you know, I cannot expect one family with

14

kids to pay that price.

15

live in one small 600 square foot condo with kids,

16

and then demolish their whole apartment while the

17

kids running around?

18

there's a lot of people behind me and in West Maui

19

that need this much more than I do.

20

and if we think about the things that are standing

21

in our way and weigh -- you know, and weigh the

22

costs, there'S no comparison.

23

housing.

24
25

How are they supposed to

It's impossible.

You know,

We need this,

We need affordable

We have to put the Maui's -- West Maui's
housing needs first.

And if it means that I'm going
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1

to sit in -- you know, I've slept on the cement

2

floor with my wife for eight months.

3

that I'm going to have to sit in traffic for a few

4

more minutes to sleep in my own bed in my nice

5

house -- and these are nice houses.

6

nobody can disagree with that -- then I'll be the

7

first one to stand in line.

8

there's a lot of people supporting it.

9

pass Pu'unoa.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

testifier?

12

Mobbs.

13

here.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

MR. MOBBS:

Nobody can

And we can see that
So let's

Thank you.
Members, any questions for the

If not, Sara Mattie, followed by Calvin

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

14

If it means

Sara's running late.

She'll be

Can you put her at the end?

Hello.

Thank you.

Calvin Mobbs.

I'm Calvin Mobbs.

I want to thank you

17

for coming to West Maui so that we don't all have to

18

go to the other side.

19

to come through traffic to get here.

20

I sell real estate.

21

I've done it for a long time.

22

believe in affordable housing.

23

the charge on rehabing 17 homes through Habitat for

24

Humanity, and then just finished a house up in Kula

25

that was dedicated to a family, a mother and a

Nice of you.

I know you had
I'm a Realtor.

It's what I do all the time.
And I absolutely
Since 1987 I've lead
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1

daughter, that was about a month ago with Habitat

2

for Humanity.

3

cannot -- there's no way keep up and there's not one

4

house going in West Maui right now for Habitat for

5

Humanity.

But Habitat for Humanity just

And there's a whole bunch of people behind

6
7

here that need homes.

You're hearing people cry.

8

You're hearing people that really, really need a

9

home.

It's just a -- it's a most basic thing.

If

10

we had to pick food or water, we should pick water

11

because we can only live without water for three

12

days.

13

pick air, because we can only live without air for

14

about three minutes.

If we have to pick water or air, we should

But there's people that can't live here

15
16

without housing.

And I'm asking you to not just

17

approve this but to recommend it to the Council of

18

the Whole for approval so that the people in West

19

Maui, some of them can stay here and so that others

20

can own a home, their first home, and give them a

21

chance to get off the treadmill where they're paying

22

all of their check for their housing.

23

right.

24

got the house up in Kula, it's a mother and her

25

daughter.

It's absolutely not right.

It's not

The family that

She's got seven kids and 21 grandkids,
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1

and you just can't keep up.

2

desperately needed in West Maui.

3

you not just send it maybe with no recommendation

4

but with a recommendation of a yes.

5
6

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?
MS. MATTIE:

So this project is
And I'd ask that

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

If not, Sara Mattie.

My name is Sara Mattie, and I've been helping

8

a lot of people that have been sort of sent to me

9

to -- because they don't have the time.

They're

10

either single parents or they're parents that are

11

working, both of them, in jobs so they don't have

12

time to call and find out or look at the situation.

13

They're too busy -- sorry, short -- they're too busy

14

working and trying to make a living to keep their

15

kids in school and so on and so forth.

16

But pertaining to this situation here that

17

you're talking about, affordable housing -- and

18

recently I have been going round and round trying to

19

help two different people get into affordable

20

housing to rent, and there's -- my point is that as

21

long as the rules, the guidelines are as they are,

22

which is basically a single person, myself, I could

23

get into an affordable rental unit a lot easier than

24

a mother and father with two children.

25

would be $28,000.

For me, it

Cruise job, no problem, right?
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1

Get an easy job, party all night, and -- it's

2

true -- and then I'll get a cheap apartment so I can

3

party more.

4

But what you have is hard working parents,

5

and again, a lot of time they don't have time to

6

speak up because they're working and they're

7

dropping their kids off at relatives' house or my

8

house or you know.

9

for a couple with two children if they make more

So basically what you have is

10

than $43,000 or $48,000, they can'tget in.

11

Meanwhile, you have somebody that's in two singles

12

and one of them claims a job and doesn't claim the

13

other job, and then her boyfriend moves in with her.

14

So they're on 90 grand and they are, you know, in a

15

$300 apartment.

16

apartments down here.

17

42 that I have still been unable to pull up that

18

Section 42, and the Marcus & Associates,

19

management company for this private property, is

20

unable to pull that up for me also.

21

they're owned by a company called Hale Akahai, which

22

is -- I've tried to research it.

23

company.

24
25

And then it's like we have Lahaina
Now these are under Section

the

And they say

It's a ghost

So where it is and what

But when you go into this place, you have a
Bayliner boat worth 250 grand sitting in the parking
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1

lot.

It's because three guys -- and this is what

2

Randy says to me.

3

be able to afford a boat?

4

because there are three guys in, what, a two-bedroom

5

apartment, a one-bedroom apartment?

6

Partying at Longhi's.

Is it so wrong for three guys to

7

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

8

MS. MATTIE:

No problem.

9

And I said yes, it is,

90 grand.

They work at Longhi's.

You know, so I'd like to come

back and address that, because the problem is before

10

you even get into affordable housing, you've got to

11

rearrange this scale.

12

world, and it really is prejudiced towards parents

13

with children.

14
15
16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It doesn't fit with today's

Members, any questions for

If you could come back, Sara.
Hi, Sara.

You can just stay right

17

there, but anyway, I wanted to let you know, please

18

call Ms. Alice Lee.

19

MS. MATTIE:

I did yesterday.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MS. MATTIE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MS. MATTIE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MS. MATTIE:

Okay, and --

And we're
And she would --

I let her know what was going on -Yes.

And I talked to Milton Ito too, and he's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 11/4/04

42

1

like t wellt you know t that's the way it is.

2

beginning to think that what I'm going to do is

3

start running this little campaign so if people were

4

in office and this is the way it goes t then do not

5

reelect them.

6

I'm 46.

7

in the islands t and --

8
9

10
11

12

I'm

Because there has to be some change.

I've been hearing this crap since I was six

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You asked a question t and what I'm

trying to do is -MS. MATTIE:

Alice Lee could not help me and was not

interested.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The information t thought because

13

that was a project that was approved through her

14

Department t if she does not do that

15

office

16

MS. MATTIE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

t

you contact my

I will.
and I will get you the

18

information t because that did not come before our

19

county Council.

20

but we were there for ground breaking.

21

management company on Oahu

22

information t and that is public record t and they

23

built it on housing creditsi therefore t that is

24

public information.

25

that is exactly wrong and there are laws to protect

It came before a previous Council t

t

It's a

and we do have that

So if you are being told that
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1

you.

So just, please, if you don't get a response

2

back from Alice Lee, you call my office.

3

MS. MATTIE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

7

Thank you, Jo Anne.
Thank you.

Next testifier is Sonnie Waiohu, Jr.,

followed by Keone Ampong.
MR. WAIOHU:

Hello, Council.

I'm here on behalf of myself

8

and my family.

Just some little things, to pass

9

this Pu'unoa Village housing.

Why?

Because two

10

months ago I had to move to Kihei.

11

raised in Lahaina pretty much basically.

12

transplant, born and raised, and two months ago I

13

had to move to Kihei because there was nothing

14

available in Lahaina.

15

people that you guys complain about traffic jams and

16

stuff like that.

17

if you guys do pass this, it will pretty much make

18

me feel better because now my family, myself has to

19

travel that gauntlet.

20

happen over there or on that road, and I have two

21

kids.

22

we have like six of us living in this house that we

23

pay 1,800 for a three-bedroom.

25

us.

Not one

And now I'm part of that

I'm one of them now.

But I think

You never know what can

I have my father-in-law, my dad with me, so

This

24

I'm born and

Pu~unoa

Village, I think it would help

It would get me back into Lahaina.
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1

to the community.

2

back.

3

something else happen besides expensive houses being

4

built and all these other stuff, but that's just my

5

opinion.

6

I do my part.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
testifier?

8

Tremble.
MR. AMPONG:

You know, I give

And I really would like to see

Thank you.

7

9

I'm a coach.

Members, any questions for the
If not, Keone Ampong, followed by Glenn

Hi.

My name's Keone Ampong.

Born and raised

10

in Lahaina, right now residing in Kihei.

11

here is to support the

12

It's pretty much hopefully you guys have it in your

13

heart to pass it and give us a chance, give me a

14

chance to maybe hopefully own a home for myself and

15

for other people like myself.

16

what I got to say.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
testifier.

19

Regina Campisi.

20

MR. TREMBLE:

Village 100 percent.

That's pretty much

Thank you.

Thank you.

18

Pu~unoa

Why I'm

Any questions for the

If not, Glenn Tremble, followed by

Hello, Council.

Congrat

my name is Glenn

21

Tremble.

Congratulations to all of you who won

22

reelection.

23

opportunity, I think, given by Kent Smith.

24

with West Maui Land and I got to know Kent.

25

this project, I believe, is the solution that West

That's really great.

Now you have the
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1

Maui needs.

2

dollars.

3

affordable house.

4

a house, but I think you guys got to look at this as

5

an opportunity to solve the problem.

6

to speak -- these people do a wonderful job of

7

telling their stories, so I hope to have your

8

support.

9

It really doesn't take any taxpayer

I have a house.

My two children some day may need

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any questions for the

testifier?

11

followed by Linda Philips.
MS. CAMPISI:

I'm not going

Thank you.

10

12

I don't need an

If not, thank you.

Aloha.

Regina Campisi,

My name is Regina Campisi.

13

Hold on.

14

here in support of Pu'unoa.

15

West Maui for 23 years, and I would love the

16

opportunity to own my own home.

17

Apartments were being offered, I looked into that

18

project and got a packet and was really disappointed

19

in what they were offering for the price.

20

doesn't even compare to Pu'unoa.

21

How's that?

Is that good?

Louder?

Okay.

I'm

I've been renting on

When Kahana Ridge

It

I would love to have my own home with a

22

carport and a small yard, and I

23

on West Maui is getting harder.

24

fortunate right now to have a plantation-style home

25

to rent, but my future there is probably short

you know, renting
And I'm very
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1

because my landlady is quite old and she's not going

2

to be around for very long, and there's not anything

3

really affordable on West Maui any more to rent.

4

would love the opportunity if you pass this to apply

5

and hopefully get qualified for a horne, but there

6

are so many more people with families.

7

and listening to all these testimonies it breaks my

8

heart to hear all these people with families that

9

have no place to go.

I

I'm single,

I know there's a traffic issue, but it's not

10
11

going to get solved and this problem is not going --

12

these houses are not going to create that much more

13

of a problem.

14

live or work on West Maui.

15

problems with traffic were all these very expensive

16

homes, the people corne and stay for X amount of

17

months and bring their cars, and of course all this

18

time-share.

19

built that are tourists, and these are all rental

20

cars that will be corning.

21

a few problems with the traffic! with the roads! and

22

widen the roads and build the roads.

Most people that will qualify either
I think a lot of the

These huge buildings that are being

So maybe we need to solve

Anyway! I just hope you all will consider

23

24

this.

I think it's a wonderful project.

25

nice looking and it's very affordable.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

2

the testifier?

3

Lisa Carts.

4

MS. PHILIPS:

Members, any questions for

If not, Linda Philips, followed by

Aloha to all of you.

Thanks for coming back

5

to talk to us again.

I'm not exactly happy that

6

we're here a year later talking about the same

7

stuff, but .here we are.

8

and testified three or four times in front of you,

9

so I don't want to take a long time.

I've written letters before

I just want to

10

say I'm still here and I'm still looking for the

11

opportunity to have a place of my own, something

12

that's affordable that I could see my life --

13

somebody asked me today, well, aren't you getting

14

too old to want to buy a house?

15

hope not.

16

with.

17

And I said, well, I

So maybe part of that you can help me out

I just wanted to say thank you for

18

considering it.

19

me, I feel almost selfish in asking you for help for

20

me, because there's so many people that are really

21

needy, but this is really a really good opportunity

22

for you to be part of a solution instead of part of

23

a 30-year problem.

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Again, with all these people behind

Thank you.

Thank you.

the testifier?

Members, any questions for

If not, Lisa Carts, followed by Pete
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2

Martin.
MS. CARTS:

Hi.

I'm Lisa Carts.

Thank you for giving us

3

this opportunity.

We all agree there is a problem

4

with the need for affordable housing, but my concern

5

is that there is another problem that maybe we're

6

overlooking.

7

recently, and I just wanted to bring that to your

8

attention once again.

9

glasses.

It has been brought up in the papers

Sorry.

I need to get my

This

Forgot all about that.

Okay.

The

10

State's 201G fast track takes away our local control

11

and our right to make a wise decision about our own

12

local Maui growth and development.

13

officials make a rubber stamp decision about a

14

project without considering the whole picture and

15

the consequences to local Maui residents.

16

track tries to force the hand of the County Council

17

and push them to make a decision without the

18

necessary information.

19

I have a solution.

State government

201G fast

The solution -- to begin

20

with, Maui County does have its own fast track

21

process for projects that meet affordable housing

22

requirements, and this project -- this process needs

23

to be respected, because it supports local control

24

of planning and development.

25

County Council to take back our local control and do

And it's time for the
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1

what is right for Maui.

The County Council can do

2

this by adopting a new policy.

3

should be forewarned that no project will be

4

approved by the County Council if the developer uses

5

the State's 201G fast track process and bypasses the

6

County's own fast track process.

7

wants their projects approved by the County Council,

8

the developer must respect local control.

9

should not run to the State to try to force the

All developers

If the developer

They

10

County into a bad decision through a rushed process.

11

So I'm asking that you take back local

12

control and adopt a policy similar to this as our

13

County Council, and then enforce it consistently

14

with your votes.

15

will or you will not vote for a specific project.

16

It's simply saying that the County should be

17

involved from day one in the decisions and not have

18

an end run around through the State.

19

that you begin taking back local control by voting

20

no on Pu'unoa.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

22

the developer?

23

Ke'eaumoku Kapu.

24
25

MR. MARTIN:

This policy is not saying that you

I'm asking

Members, any questions for

If not, Pete Martin, followed by

Good evening, Council Members and audience.

Thank you for coming to West Maui.

I wanted to
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1

address the comment that was talked about by the

2

West Maui Taxpayers Association.

3

since its beginning t and I talked briefly with Joe

4

before his testimony.

5

that he talked about I believe have been -- I

6

believe have been addressed t and it's a bit about

7

the process.

8

with them again before your final meeting to be sure

9

that their concerns have been addressed t but I

I've been a member

The health and safety issues

I'm hoping that we're able to meet

10

believe the health and safety issues on this

11

particular project

12

widening of the roads for fire control or for the

13

Fire Department.

and that was primarily the

The other thing that I know is when you come

14
15

down to the manYt many different things that have

16

been

17

this project t I think when you look at each of the

18

issues t they -- we've been able to explain that

19

they're incorrect or we modified the project -- not

20

me, but Smith Development had modified the project t

21

for example t changing it to a ten-year buy back was

22

requested and that's been done so that people can't

23

resell them quickly.

24
25

the opposition has said to try to defeat

But the issue of traffic is -- just going to
hit it quickly.

I do not believe that that amount
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1

of units is that significant.

2

street is the Puamana Condominium Project with 230

3

units.

4

different and we're 260, so to stop an affordable

5

housing project for traffic

6

other people have said, to stop affordable housing

7

but allow all the other projects to go through just

8

doesn't seem like a square deal.

9

considering this project again.

10

It is an example that's not that much

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

testifier?

12

Paul Dean.

13

MR. KAPU:

Right across the

Thank you.

like some of the

Thank you for

Any questions for the

If not, Ke'eaumoku Kapu, followed by

Aloha, everyone.

My name is Ke'eaumoku Kapu.

14

I'm here on behalf of Kuleana Ku'ikahi, LLC and also

15

the ohana that lives above in Kaua'ula Valley.

16

First of all, I'd just like to say that, you know,

17

it's good to share everyone's expressions on the way

18

that they dress.

19

here today.

20

everybody based upon affordable homes, yeah.

21

hope for affordable homes.

22

in our life today?

23

letter that was sent to Corporate Counsel, and I'm

24

pretty sure all of you have this letter.

25

going to follow up in the ending of this letter.

For some reason, it's so cold in

Second, you know, I also push for
We all

Well, what is affordable

But I'm going to address a
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And it says, By this letter Kuleana Ku'ikahi,

2

LLC places Maui County -- the Maui County Council

3

and its Council members upon notice that accepting

4

the Pu'unoa Project will be an intention

5

intentional act which would directly support and add

6

to Kuleana Ku'ikahi's contentions concerning the

7

liabilities of the Maui County which are at issue in

8

an existing Civil No. 02-1-0512(3).

9

Acceptance of the project will also result in

10

an intentional exacerbation of the damages already

11

sustained by Kuleana Ku'ikahi as a result of prior

12

actions by the defendants and will give raise

13

give rise to a new cause of action based upon such

14

intentional acts.

15

this request that the County mitigate the effects of

16

prior actions, rather than increase the exposure of

17

the County in existing and possible

18

subsequential -- subsequent legal proceedings.

19

Okay.

Maui County must not overlook

And by sitting here listening to a lot

20

of people's concerns, I wanted to bring up one

21

basically, and it's called the constitutional -- the

22

constitution based upon affordable homes.

23

that goes through a 201G fast track by the State,

24

that means anybody that comes off of the plane and

25

the boat --
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

MR. KAPU:

3

Excuse me, sir, can you address --

-- is allowed to be a part.

I am addressing

you, okay?

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

MR. KAPU:

Thank you.

-- can be also a part to this so-called

6

affordable homes, which means, yeah, anybody that

7

comes here, yeah, will be allowed to be a part of

8

the lottery.

9

before, based upon the County needs to take

Okay.

I like what the lady said

10

jurisdiction of this, yeah, because we got a lot of

11

people with private interests.

12

Council members with private interests too, because

13

this is the fourth, fifth time that we've been in

14

front of you all.

15

we do.

16

MS. NAKATA:

17

MR. KAPU:

We got a lot of

We get suits pending.

You know

Three minutes.
Another thing I want to address is based upon

18

the sewage, yeah.

We still trying to find out where

19

the sewage going.

The bottom line, it has to go

20

into County or State jurisdiction which triggers an

21

SMA, and if it does with a 201G fast track, the

22

project is exempt, that means you can't pass it.

23

Okay.

24
25

Traffic, oh, yeah, we get traffic.
going to be worse.

Okay?

It's

So you sit down over
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1

there -- oh, by the way, welcome, two more years you

2

get to see me standing over here again for the next

3

two more years.

4

based upon how everybody conducts their business

5

with the County Council.

6

affordable homes, that's right, but it's also about

7

creating a safe habitat for all.

8

boils down to.

9

guys know what's going on.

10

It's about providing

That's what it

You guys got the pending suits.

MS. NAKATA:

12

MR. KAPU:

Address this before you

Four minutes.
-- else what you going promise, okay.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Ke'eaumoku, which letter are you

16

quoting from?

17

is that from and who is it directed to?

The first one that you read from, who

18

MR. KAPU:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MR. KAPU:

22

At the

same time, I'll be watching.

14

21

It was sent from us November 1st and it was -Okay.

sent to Brian Moto, Corporate Counsel, Jane

Lovell, Deputy Corporate Counsel, County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that's the first letter.

23

And then were you quoting from anything else that

24

you had in front of you?

25

You

promise everybody --

11

13

And I'll definitely be watching

MR. KAPU:

No.

I was just basically quoting about one
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1

pending lawsuit that we have based upon this project

2

here, yeah, and also another lawsuit that we have

3

pending with the State.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MR. KAPU:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

8
9

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Next testifier is Paul

Dean, followed by U'ilani Kapu.
MR. DEAN:

Members of the Council, it's a pleasure for me

to be able to address you this evening, and I

10

appreciate you being here, as many of you that are.

11

I know some of you traveled a long way and I

12

appreciate you hearing us out.

13

issue here in Lahaina.

14

Lahaina, and I've seen a lot of projects come about

15

and I questioned a lot of them.

16

personal interest in this project.

17

children, two of my six children that are looking

18

still looking for a place to live that they can

19

afford.

20

approve of this project.

It's an important

I'm a long-time resident of

But I do have a
I have two of my

After reviewing this project, personally I

21

I think it's a - - first of all, it's - - the

22

design - - the design and appearance of the project

23

is -- is good.

24

drawings and everything that they have, the

25

potential of the design and appearance.

I'd like to look -- I like the
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1

parks, they seem to be adequately placedi and above

2

all, the affordability potential of this project for

3

those that desire to take up residence there.

4

And with that, I would like to just mention

5

that 34 years ago when my wife and I moved here from

6

Lahaina, back to her roots here in Maui, we brought

7

four of our children here and then we soon

8

afterwards had six -- two others, but at that time

9

we were

we were standing in line for two years

10

waiting for an affordable house and there was a

11

project that was approved, and it took us two years

12

before we were finally able to get accepted.

13

then I got a phone call that told me I was making

14

too much money and we wouldn't be able to get one of

15

those homes.

16

and four children at that time.

17

But

I was making $4.50 an hour with a wife

And I told the person that told me that that

18

I would -- it would be necessary now -- that we were

19

going to have to move back to the mainland.

20

he was kind enough to suggest to me why don't you go

21

to your employer and see if he can get your wage

22

reduced.

23

hour, and of course he -- he agreed to that and we

24

were able to get into a home.

25

those people at that time and that were generous

Well,

So I asked them to reduce my wage to $4 an

And I appreciate
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enough to see our needs.

2

And since that time to today it's been so

3

difficult for young families to find a home that

4

they can call their home and be proud and be able to

5

raise their families.

6

now for them to, again, have that possibility.

7

MS. NAKATA:

8

MR. DEAN:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Three minutes.
Thank you.

10

testifier?

11

Miyamoto.

12

MS. KAPU:

And this is an opportunity

Members, any questions for the
If not, U'ilani Kapu, followed by Jeri

Aloha, and here we are again.

I'm with Kuleana

13

Ku'ikahi and a resident of Kaua'ula Valley.

Just

14

wanted to refer to your book.

15

looked over it many times.

16

I hold this developer -- the developer responsible

17

for all of this.

18

well, they would have went in front of the Land Use

19

Commission, rezoned this before they even thought of

20

doing this.

21

my gripe right now.

I know you guys

One, agricultural lands.

No one else, because if they meant

Right now it's on ag lands, so that's

Also, Dave Goode used to work for Public

22

23

Works.

He also stated in my letter I have right

24

here in 2001 that it's ag lands.

25

Development.

He works for Smith

He knows it's ag lands.
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1

enforce them to go and change its zoning, you know?

2

These people know what they're doing.

3

here spieling this, giving hopes to everybody here,

4

but not doing the right.

5

lying to everybody.

6

saying you guys going do.

7

Don't stand up over here and say go fight for us.

8

Go cry for us.

9

you guys are hurting a lot of families with this

10

project.

Come on.

They're over

Wake up.

Stop

Start doing what you folks
Do it right.

If you guys meant well

Don't lie.

because

You guys not doing it right.

I wish I had a copy of The Lahaina News in

11

12

this states this whole project on how you folks need

13

to deny this project.

14

against HCDCH because it is ag lands.

15

have denied it then.

16

wimps.

17

not you guys.

18

the developers.

19

wrong.

20

accountable for all of this and they shouldn't force

21

all these people to come out and act like this.

We also filed a lawsuit
They should

But you know what, they're

They can't stand up for it.

That's why it's

It's not the people's fault.

It's

They're the ones that are doing

They're the ones that should be held

My kids are going to need houses when they

22
23

have families.

My oldest son moved out on his own.

24

He lives with his friends.

25

is.

You know, I know how it

We all need affordable housing, but do it
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right.

2

Everybody needs housing, yes, but do it right.

3

guys need -- you guys need to deny this.

4

have no choice because of all the litigations.

5

These are ag lands.

6

Don't dick around.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

the testifier?

8

Radd Swink.

9

MS. MIYAMOTO:

You can't say yes.

Thank you.

7

Hello.

Don't play with us.
You

You guys

I'm sorry.

Members, any questions for

If not, Jeri Miyamoto, followed by

Good evening.

My name is Jeri

10

Miyamoto from Lahaina.

11

of you actually several times as a person extremely

12

desperate for a home.

13

we had to move out of the place that we were in, and

14

actually we're very similar to where the Rileys are.

15

My family was too big to rent anywhere else because

16

they were afraid of wear and tear.

17

disappointed and distraught when Pu'unoa was denied.

18

Since then, however, thanks to the sacrifice of my

19

family and loved ones and after three years of

20

searching, I now own my own home, but it came at a

21

great cost.

22

years to get a better paying job and my husband had

23

to pick up another job.

24

our home, all just to make mortgage.

25

A year ago I spoke in front

We were in a situation where

I was extremely

I had to quit my teaching career of ten

We also rent out part of

I no longer need Pu'unoa for myself, but I am
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1

here for my friends and family who belong in Lahaina

2

who still have a chance.

3

the middle class, to the middle working class.

4

600-plus units can be approved on airport beach

5

without the thought of traffic, then this Pu'unoa

6

development deserves this same approach.

7

be hypocritical to deny us.

8

majority, your priority and give us a chance to own

9

our own home in Pu'unoa.

Give dignity and pride to
If

It would

Make the locals the

We have been discriminated

10

against long enough by opposition and deserve your

11

approval.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

testifier?

14

Alexander.

15

MR. SWINK:

Please pass Pu'unoa.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for the
If not, Radd Swink, followed by Jeff

Hello, Council.

I work on the west side.

16

I've been working on this side for a couple of years

17

now, and, you know, I've come to the realization

18

that housing's very difficult here.

19

not affordable.

20

Project, I've read literature on it, have looked at

21

the objective side to it also, but, you know,

22

through the litigation problems that the County and

23

the State has about the program, you still can't

24

ignore that we need housing and it needs to be

25

affordable for people that are working class.

Rent is really

And I've looked at the Pu'unoa
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1

you know, I support this project 100 percent and I

2

just want you to take your time to think about it

3

and vote yes for it.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

5

the testifier?

6

Colin Scott McClintock.

Members, any questions for

If not, Jeff Alexander, followed by

7

MR. ALEXANDER:

My name is Jeff Alexander.

Good evening,

8

Council.

9

something that the young people of this island need.

I support Pu'unoa because it's just

10

We need affordable housing.

11

traffic, you can talk about water, you can talk

12

about sewer, you can talk about everything, but the

13

main concern is, I think, is the children of Hawaii

14

and especially the children of Maui.

15

perfect opportunity that these developers are giving

16

to us.

17

there's some bad, but the number one priority is

18

affordable housing, and I think you guys, that's

19

your responsibility.

20

responsibility, because there's a lot of negative

21

parts too.

22

You can talk about

This is a

Again, you know, there's some good and

And you have a lot of

So it's not easy, you know, and it's -- I

23

mean, I can see the situation that you guys are in,

24

but priority number one is affordable housing, and

25

that and all the people in this room need -- whether
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1

it's for themselves or for the kids or for their

2

friends or for the family, it should be priority.

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

5

testifier?

6

by Luanna McKenney.

7

MR. McCLINTOCK:

Any questions for the

If not, Colin Scott McClintock, followed

Good evening, Council.

I'm here in

8

support of this project, as my T-shirt indicates,

9

and affordable, available housing on West Maui is a

10

need.

11

is none.

12

a home, and right now there is nothing really to

13

suit our needs within our price range.

14

are some concerns with regards to this project,

15

traffic being one, but what I can't understand as a

16

Maui County citizen is how we can have approval for

17

projects like the Starwood time-shares or the new

18

hotel south of the Mahana, which are probably going

19

to generate a lot more traffic than this project,

20

and not meet any of the local needs.

21

It's almost an epidemic at this point.

There

My girlfriend and I are also searching for

I know there

And as -- and as a taxpayer here, seems like

22

the developers have kind of reached out and are

23

trying to address the needs of the County, and I

24

would like our elected representatives to meet some

25

of our needs also and not get detracted by some of
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1

the people who want to destroy this project due to

2

concerns that might be relevant but can be overcome

3

and addressed by you.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

5

the testifier?

6

by Peter --

7

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. McKENNEY:

Thank you.
Members, any questions for

If not, Luanna McKenney followed

(Inaudible).
Peter McKenney.
I couldn't hear a word you said.

I said any questions for the testifier.

Aloha ka kou.

Aloha to everyone,

12

especially to you, Council Members.

13

coming to Lahaina and giving me this opportunity to

14

speak before you.

15

an important, primary, and pressing need.

16

is Luanna Farden McKenney.

17

Lahaina.

18

Farden and Annie Shaw, grew up at the family home

19

Puamana on Front Street close to where Shaw Street

20

joins it.

21

in Lahaina.

22

Thank you for

I believe affordable housing is
My name

I'm a resident of

My father, the eldest son of Charlie

I am Hawaiian.

My family has deep roots

We need to plan our growth respectfully and

23

wisely.

Good planning definitely must include

24

affordable housing.

25

and working families, and you who wear the green

When our teachers, policemen,
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1

shirts, all of you, when you cannot afford to rent

2

or own a home in West Maui, things are not pono.

3

must plan our community in a way that promotes

4

harmony and lives aloha for all.

5

respect the cultures and rich history of Lahaina,

6

our region's character and soul.

7

We

This planning must

Kaua'ula Stream is important to me and to the

8

history and traditions of Lahaina.

9

should be revered.

Kaua'ula Stream

It should not be treated as a

10

mere drainage ditch with dense housing built to

11

within 60 feet of it, as is proposed by Pu'unoa's

12

developers.

13

to work on a settlement.

Were the Pu'unoa

14

developers willing?

They didn't have to.

15

knew they could use HCDCH, a State agency, with

16

affordable housing as its only mandate as a powerful

17

tool to force approval of their project.

18

not pono.

19

the setback from Kaua'ula Stream can be resolved and

20

must be before the Council can approve this project.

21

If you don't vote it down, it's going to be 60 feet

22

forever.

23

The Hawaiian families have been ready

No.

They

This is

I respectfully suggest that this issue of

Wise planning considers the impact of a

24

proposed project on the entire community.

25

shown no concern for anything except affordable
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1

housing.

2

project pono.

3

down the line soon.

4

thoughts and Maui Planning Director's reasons for

5

opposing

6

satisfied.

7

all our citizens to vote no.

8
9

10
11

Just being affordable does not make a
There are many other projects coming

Pu~unoa.

Please carefully consider my

His concerns have not been

I humbly suggest that you have a duty to

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?

Mahalo.

Members, any questions for

If not, Peter McKenney, followed by

James Riley.
MR. McKENNEY:

My name is Peter McKenney.

I live in

12

Lahaina, and I speak as an individual.

We need to

13

plan our future wisely.

14

housing.

15

impacts of any housing project, affordable or not.

16

We must consider a project's effect on other

17

projects.

18

cooperation.

19

project at a time, we are not being wise.

20

that this planning should begin in the community.

21

If the community feels that a proposed development

22

is the result of an end run through a State agency

23

such as HCDCH, there is bound to be division and

24

hard feelings.

25

Planning Director and Mayor oppose the project and

We must provide affordable

We must deal with the advantages and

We must explore the possibilities of
If we do not, if we consider only one
I believe

This is especially true if Maui's
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1

issues that could be resolved are not.

2

situation we find ourselves in tonight.

This is the

To answer Peter Martin's testimony, consider

3

4

what difference a location can make.

please imagine

5

yourself in an affordable home in Wainee Village.

6

Now please consider your transportation needs, where

7

you will have to drive and whether you will have to

8

use the already congested two-lane section of

9

Honoapiilani Highway.

You would have no choice

10

you would have the choice to cross not use the

11

highway at any five existing intersections, three

12

which already have traffic signals.

13

the highway completely by using Mill Street, which

14

will be extended to the -- to Keawe Street.

15

want to use the highway, you will be coming out on

16

four lanes, not two.

17

require you to use the impacted two-lane section?

18

Only those to the other side or to the beaches of

19

south of Lahaina.

You can avoid

If you

How many of your trips will

Now picture your family living at Pu'unoa.

20
21

You will have no choice but to drive on the two-line

22

section of highway for all your trips.

23

will slow traffic.

24

makes.

25

somehow connect with the roads in Wainee Village.

Every trip

What a difference a half a mile

The Pu'unoa developers say that they will
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1

can tell you on good authority that this is a remote

2

possibility at less -- at best and should not be

3

considered as a solution at this time.

4

possibilities be explored, yes, but they have not

5

been.

Should the

Wainee Village is scheduled for construction

6
7

in March of 2007.

8

are expected to start before construction.

9

be the result of community-based planning and will

10

use the County's fast track system, not the State.

11

MS. NAKATA:

12

MR. McKENNEY:

That's 27 months from now.

Sales

It will

Three minutes.
Effective alternatives to Pu'unoa will soon

13

be available.

14

not until the stream issues, the questions about the

15

EA, the traffic questions, and our Planning

16

Director's concerns have been addressed.

17

if they have been would the County be able to

18

process a new and improved Pu'unoa, not under the

19

HCDCH rules, but maybe by applying directly to the

20

County.

21

Should Pu'unoa Village be approved,

For now, the answer must be no.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

22

the testifier?

23

Ann Young.

24
25

MR. RILEY:
Riley.

When and

Mahalo.

Members, any questions for

If not, James Riley, followed by Kim

Thank you, Council Members.

My name is Jim

I'm a partner in West Maui Land as well as
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1

Kaua'ula Associates.

2

underneath this proposed project.

3

speak, obviously, in favor of the Pu'unoa Project.

4

Pu'unoa Project is a housing project designed to

5

provide housing options to the working families of

6

West Maui.

7

a part and a piece of the puzzle.

I would like to

It is not a solution unto itself.

It is

The housing crisis on Maui has grown to epic

8
9

I'm a part owner of the land

proportions.

The cost of a single family home on

10

West Maui is now in the seven to $750,000 range.

11

This is an absurd price for a working family to even

12

remotely consider.

13

options under $500,000 for a working family on West

14

Maui.

15

solve this project -- this problem.

16

put a small dent in this project.

17

projects of Wainee Village proposed by Kaanapali

18

Development and the Maui Lands proposed project in

19

Kahana will also contribute to abating this problem,

20

but none of these projects by themselves or in their

21

entirety will solve this problem on West Maui.

22

demand has allowed to become way too great, and the

23

population grows at approximately 7 percent a year,

24

which will double this problem in a nine- or

25

ten-year period.

There are very few, almost zero

The Pu'unoa Project in and of itself will not
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The

1

Pu~unoa

Project, as well as the Wainee

2

project, as well as Maui Land's project are all

3

proposed on agricultural lands.

4

proposed on lands master planned by the community

5

plan agriculture to remain agriculture.

6

difference.

7

additional traffic to be on the roads of West Maui,

8

but so will the Wainee project and so will the Maui

9

Land's project.

Traffic from

Pu~unoa

Pu~unoa

They're all

There is no

will -- will cause

has 260 units; Wainee has

10

six to 800 units; Maui Land's project, 700 to a

11

thousand.

12

It's -- it's too simplistic to think that the

13

traffic from the Wainee project will not be driving

14

allover West Maui or that the project -- or that

15

the traffic from Kapalua's project will not be

16

driving allover West Maui.

17

project is going to cause traffic problems and the

18

other isn't just

19

these projects will abide by all County and State

20

codes.

21

addressed, including issues of the Department of

22

Transportation and the Department of Health.

23

three of these projects and all other projects that

24

are designed as affordable or median-priced income

25

projects deserve your wholehearted support.

To think that one

- it just defies logic.

All of

All safety and health issues will be
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1

MS. NAKATA:

2

MR. RILEY:

Three minutes.
The need for affordable housing or housing at

3

almost any income level has just allowed it to get

4

way, way, way out of hand.

5

great.

6

but a small fraction of the number of families that

7

are desperately in need of housing.

8

home is the single greatest opportunity for a

9

family.

The demand is way too

The families that are here before you are

Owning your own

It is their only chance to gain a stake in

10

the community, to actually have a chance to prosper

11

and survive in a community.

12

housing opportunities, the communities of West Maui

13

will always be a have and a have not situation.

14

Thank you very much.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Without adequate

Members, any question for

16

the testifier?

17

Ms. Young goes on the mike, as soon as Ms. Young

18

testifies, we're going to be taking a ten-minute

19

break.

20

MS. YOUNG:

If not, Kim Ann Young.

So, Ms. Young.
Hi.

My name is Kim Ann Young, and I was born

21

and raised here in Lahaina.

22

Pu~unoa

23

project.

24
25

And before

I'm a supporter of

Village and I urge you to please pass this
Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
testifier?

Members, any questions for the
In not, at this time the Chair would
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1

like to call a ten-minute break.

2

at about 6:20 based on that clock on the wall to my

3

left.

Thank you.

(Gavel. )

6:10 p.m.

4

RECESS:

5

RECONVENE:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6: 23 p.m.

(Gavel)

Thank you very much.

7

meeting will now reconvene.

8

your seats, please.

9

Helen Salcedo Lum Lang -- Lung.

10
11

So we'll reconvene

The HHS

If everyone can take

Okay, the next testifier is
Helen.

Followed by

Deb Montoya.
MS. LUNG:

Aloha, Council Members.

My name is Helen

12

Salcedo Lum Lung.

13

born and raised and also work here.

14

Pu~unoa

15

a home with four families and would like to own a

16

home some day and would like to have you approve

17

this project.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I support the

Thank you.
Thank you.

the testifier?

20

Sean Lester.
MS. MONTOYA:

I was

Project, and just like to say that I live in

19

21

I live here in Lahaina.

Members, any questions for

If not, Deb Montoya, followed by

Good evening, Council.

Unfortunately I'm

22

here to propose -- I'm proposing that you don't

23

build it.

24

traffic, you know, you're building on ag land, which

25

is the biggest thing.

And the reasons are everybody said it,

I don't understand how the
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1

developers can build houses on ag land when it

2

specifically says in the law that a house built on

3

ag land must be supported by the land it's built on.

4

Are these houses going to be farming?

5

houses going to be taxed at the ag land tax rate so

6

the County's losing money?

7

I haven't heard in the meetings that I've attended.

These are questions that

So I'm not sure what the answers to those

8
9

Are these

things are, but unfortunately there's other

10

developments coming up, same thing, they're going to

11

be on ag lands, and unfortunately if we have to use

12

this project as an example not to approve it, we

13

need to start somewhere before

14

approve it, then when the other projects come up,

15

what are you going to do then?

16

them.

17

ag land.

18

crops or growing pigs.

19

let Launiupoko get away with it and look at that.

20

$2 million homes that are being taxed at a 4 point

21

something rate.

22

are you going to stop it?

23

I feel sorry for all these people.

24

wants homes, but we need to do something.

25

all I have to say.

because if you

Kapalua is one of

They're planning on building 1,200 homes on
None of those are going to be raising
We need to stop this.

The County is losing money.

We

When

That's all I have to say.
I know everybody
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. MATTIE:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

Members, any question for

the testifier?

3

5

Thank you.

you.

I have a question.
You can't ask a question, ma'am.

Thank

Okay, Sean Lester, followed by Michael Matus.

MR. LESTER:

Good evening, Mr. Chair and Members of this

7

board, as well as other folks that are here.

My

8

name is Sean Lester.

9

I'd like to say that the pain that's being felt by

I'm here on my behalf today.

10

the people here is real pain.

11

of a smoke screen.

12

desperate that need homes.

13

housing is real, with over 65 percent of our

14

population, including myself, renting.

15

100, 200.

16

supposedly missing affordable housing.

17

of thousands of affordable housing units that are

18

needed.

19

a list of the West Maui projects showing 16,224 new

20

units, billions of dollars of developers' money

21

that's going to be made.

22

affordable houses there are here?

23

This is not some sort

These are people that are
The call for affordable

That's not

That's not the 4,500 homes that are
That's tens

And I can tell you something, right here is

You know how many real
Less than 700.

The problem we've got here is that we have no

24

affordable housing policy.

25

this Council, the Council before it, all the way

It is the failure of
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1

back.

I talked to Dennis Nakamura some time ago.

2

He said that the land that Peter Martin owns, he

3

tried to get it together so they could buy the

4

property for a few million dollars.

5

This Council has failed the people of this County.

It wasn't done.

Now, in saying that, with houses at over

6
7

$700,000, there's the rich and there's the rest of

8

us, and that's the way it goes.

9

bottom line is this is the wrong -- the desperation

You know, the

10

of these people thatrs so real is being used by

11

Mr. Kent Smith and the developers to try to drive

12

through a horrible, horrible development that

13

doesn't need to be here and it's -- maybe they can

14

shame you into voting for this, but you'll do it on

15

the back of these Hawaiians, you'll do it on the

16

back of these folks and their ancestor and their

17

bones.

18

not social justice to do this.

19

And you know what, it's not ethical.

It's

If you take a look at another fact, the HCDCH

20

has now been stacked with Linda Lingle -- Governor

21

Linda Lingle's main money people.

22

that she's doing right now is so that money can be

23

funneled into her coffers to try to work with her

24

reelection.

25

cycle -- you know she's not up for Governor this

This whole gig

At the beginning of this election
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1

time -- she had $230,000 in the bank.

2

as of right now she $2,344,445.

3

at what it's about, it's about driving large

4

construction money into Linda Lingle's re --

5

reelection campaign, and the HCDCH is dumping this

6

at your table knowing that you're -- that you're --

7

you're not feeling good about what's been happening

8

for a long period of time, hoping they can shame you

9

into doing this.

10

As of her --

If you take a look

Well, I know better, because I know you folks

11

have more guts than to let Linda Lingle tell you

12

what you can do with our local 'aina.

13

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

14

MR. LESTER:

I just am really asking you to take a look at

15

the fact that this is really political.

Mr. Smith

16

is a very smart, very intelligent, Lexus driving,

17

Gucci gulch wonderful person, developer.

18

how to do it.

19

him for what he has the capacity to do as a

20

developer, but the bottom line is this isn't about

21

that.

22

about making it so one out of every two -- houses

23

that are built in this place, period, are true

24

affordable.

25

percent.

He knows

I mean, I have a lot of respect for

It's about what's right for our people.

It's

That's 60 to 80 percent of HUD, not 100

It's 180 to $200,000 houses.
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1

this.

2

to say no to this to take over our local usage of

3

what we need in our community plans and do it right.

4

Start it right here.

5

with the HCDCH.

6

before they try to shove this type of thing through.

7

Thank you very much.

8
9

We need this Committee to have the backbone

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Tell Linda Lingle what to do

Tell them to corne to you first

Thank you.

the testifier?

Members, any question for

If not, Michael Matus, followed by

10

Jim Mulholland, Mulholland.

11

testifier, Jim Mulholland.

12

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MS. DISHER:

Michael?

Okay, next

Mulholland.

Mulholland.

Good evening.

Jim?

Mireya Disher.

My name is Mireya Disher.

15

I've been a resident and working on west side

16

Maui - - well, in Lahaina for the last 25 years.

17

I've raised two children by myself as a single

18

parent in an old plantation

19

plantation camps left in Lahaina.

20

Street and it was actually -- it's actually known as

21

the ghetto.

22

lucky for me I've had -- I had -- at those days,

23

before time-share, when Lahaina was a town that

24

cared, my kids were basically raised by Lahaina.

25

The proverbs that you heard that it takes a whole

-

- one of the last

It's on Luakini

And I raised my two children there, and
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1

village to raise a child, well, I have two kids,

2

that's how they were raised, with the coaches and

3

the teachers and the people that cared of Lahaina,

4

and I have such a heart for Lahaina.

5

Both my kids have raised up and they're both

6

serving the military as we speak right now.

Mark is

7

in the Navy.

Getting

8

ready for her second -- well, Mark's already getting

9

ready for his second duty, and Ashley is on her way

Ashley's in the Marine Corps.

10

for embassy duty, is coming home this week on leave.

11

Home, what's home?

12

I don't know how much longer I can live here.

13

mean, like I said, I live in a little plantation

14

house that's ready to -- I mean it could be turned

15

into a parking lot any day now.

16

have to go back to San Francisco, because that's

17

where I'm from, and I can't -- I can't live here

18

anymore.

19

Home is Lahaina.

Home is Maui.
I

When I leave, I

I've worked six jobs, and I want my kids when

20

they're done with the war, if the war ever is

21

finished, to come home to where they know is home,

22

which is Lahaina.

23

Lahainaluna is their alma mater.

24

able to come home to the class reunion and come home

25

to me, but they're not going to be able to do that.

Lahaina's always been their home.
They want to be
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1

After this war is over, if it ever is over, I may

2

have to be in San Francisco.

3

they'll come to Maui on vacation.

4

a lot of the kids that graduated from Lahainaluna

5

are forced to leave this side -- forced to leave

6

Maui to go to the mainland because they don't have a

7

chance here.

Which, you know,

I totally support this project.

8
9

And that's -- and

And traffic,

there's more traffic when the hotels are at 100

10

percent.

That's when we really have traffic.

So I

11

don't understand how you can deny this because of

12

the traffic but yet approve time-share.

And there

13

is more time share and more time-share.

And I serve

14

these people, because I work at the Sheraton, and

15

they love to come into my restaurant and say yes, I

16

own a condo.

17

this and you do that and you don't leave anything

18

left for us.

Yeah, you also take - - you also do

I don't understand if we're going to be the

19
20

number one resort in the world, where are you going

21

to put your bartenders, your waitresses, your

22

busboys, your kitchen help?

23

put them?

24

leave this island.

25

village

Where are you going to

They're going to be totally forced to
Like I said, Pu'unoa -- this

- what I love about it, it reminds me of
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1

old Lahaina.

It's going to be very community.

I

2

love the fact that I keep coming here, it's for a

3

whole year now, I'm actually getting to know my new

4

neighbors, because I'm hoping that all these people

5

are going to be my neighbors when I'm up there.

6

praying for that.

I'm

And it's just --

7

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

8

MS. DISHER:

-- it's just bringing back old Lahaina.

So

9

I'm asking you to give us hope for the future and

10

preserve the days of the old and let us have this

11

village.

12

approve this message.

13

And my name is Mireya Disher, and I

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

14

the testifier?

15

Derego, followed by Dr. Eve Clute.

16

MS. DEREGO:

Aloha.

If not, I'd like to calIon Bonnie

My name is Bonnie Derego, and I'm
Pu~unoa

17

here to show my support for

Village.

As a

18

local girl born and raised in Kula, we didn't have

19

much, and dreams of owning our own home was just

20

that, a dream.

21

some of the testimony tonight, because 16 years ago,

22

in 1988, I was in the same shoes as these families

23

here tonight who so desperately want and need a

24

home.

25

their Polli's Mexican Restaurant and they proposed

It's really hard for me to listen to

I was employed by Kent and Polli Smith at
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an employee subdivision out in Haiku.

2

was referred to as the Lawrey [sic] Subdivision.

3

consisted of 14 houses and -- house and lot

4

packages.

5

700 square foot, and approximately 6,000 square foot

6

lots.

7

The project
It

They were two-bedroom, one-bath homes,

I have a file here with newspaper clippings

8

of articles which show how difficult it was to

9

obtain this goal and all of the public hearings and

10

hard work it took to get the project built.

11

members of the community condemned the project

12

saying it would become a slum neighborhood filled

13

with yuppie windsurfer types.

14

project was finally approved and in February of 1991

15

I moved into my new home that I actually owned.

16

neighborhood is a beautiful and safe place for me to

17

raise my children.

18

tight-knit families that over the years have become

19

more than just friends.

20

Some

Three years later the

My

It is a small community with

The developer did the right thing for my

21

neighborhood and my community and will do the right

22

thing for Pu'unoa.

23

small children and there was no way I would have

24

been able to do this without the help of Kent and

25

Polli Smith.

I was a single mom with two

13 years later I still live in the
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1

same horne

2

homeowners.

3

stability that horne ownership brings

4

able to add to the house and now we have a

5

four-bedroom

6

I have been able to accomplish so many goals that

7

I've set out for myself and my children

8

would not have been able to do otherwise.

I

as do several of the original 14
Over the years

l

two-bath horne.

My oldest son

9

l

l

with the financial
I

I have been

By owning my own horne

l

which I

Gabriel, is in his first year

10

at UTI in Arizona and my daughter

11

applied to the Art Institute in California.

12

owning my own horne I was able to build equity and

13

use these funds to send my children to school.

14

my children know that our family will always have a

15

horne.

16

I

l

Jessica

l

has
By

And

Pu'unoa Village is a project that could do

17

the same for 160 young West Maui families.

18

project has its impacts

19

the impacts of my neighborhood aren't completely

20

outweighed by the value that ownership has brought

21

to us.

22

Providing these homes is far more important than any

23

impact that some people think the project could

24

have.

25

across some things that still hold true today.

l

Every

but no one can tell me that

This is also true for Pu'unoa Village.

When reviewing some of the articles I carne
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1

article was in 1988, and it says, During the past

2

ten years we have encouraged the development of some

3

of the most expensive housing -

4

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

5

MS. DEREGO:

-- in the State to take place in West Maui

6

and Wailea, yet we have done almost nothing for the

7

working families on Maui.

8

the Maui Inc. magazine of August 1988 and it shows a

9

list of approximately 30 housing projects that were

There was an article in

10

supposed to be in the pipeline, majority of them

11

never done, never built.
I applaud Kent and his staff for not giving

12
13

up and continuing to fight for the project that will

14

improve so many young families -- would provide so

15

many young families a stable and secure environment.

16

Thank you, Kent.
I would also like to ask that those that

17

18

support the project not to get discouraged.

19

Those

20

dreams.

21

- keep fighting and keep believing in your

I ask the Committee to approve this project

22

so that other families like me will have a better

23

future here on Maui.

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

the testifier?

Members, any questions for

If not, Dr. Eve Clute, followed by
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Sharyn Matin.
MS. CLUTE:

Thank you for this opportunity to share with

3

you the legal aspects of Pu'unoa.

4

in favor of affordable housing and have been for the

5

over 26 years that I have lived in West Maui.

6

However, I am also in favor of keeping in tune and

7

following the community plan.

8

following the legal aspects of doing what's right.

9

I am 100 percent

I'm also in favor of

Now, I have a map in front of you which shows

10

Kahoma Stream.

In the community plan there is not

11

allowed any development on the south side that

12

the -- that this Pu'unoa Project is on.

13

against the community plan.

14

The community plan is a legal document and must be

15

followed.

16

Why are we having a community development with the

17

same name?

18

come, thinking they're coming to an already planned

19

and prepared development that's been here for 20

20

years which already has infrastructure and then be

21

sold something that is not in tune with the

22

infrastructure?

23

confusion here.

It goes

It is too far over.

We also have Pu'unoa rentals in Mala.

Is this for confusion?

Will people

There seems to be some very much

24

There's also confusion when I went to the

25

Internet today and I found this update from Kent
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1

Smith saying that the -- it's a done deal, that the

2

affordable housing has already been passed and that

3

they are going to be starting their housing

4

project -- they're building in 2006.

5

some of these people wearing the green shirts.

6

They've all gotten phone calls from Kent Smith.

7

He's the one that gave them the T-shirts.

8

one that organized them, brought them here, put them

9

on a list, and said you're in line for housing.

I talked to

He's the

10

Why is housing cost $500,000 minimum when the

11

land that they're building it on cost them less than

12

$100 an acre?

13

selling it for commercial prices.

14

people, here in this room, supporting a project that

15

is built on lies, that is built on an issue which

16

you have not even looked at or asked questions.

17

are given false promises, you are told things --

18

MS. NAKATA:

19

MS. CLUTE:

They bought ag land and they're
And you are the

You

Three minutes.
-- that were not true, and you need to go back

20

to the developer and ask him to place the land where

21

it -- this project where it belongs so that people

22

will have a chance of affordable housing.

23

no chance of affordable housing when you have

24

lawsuits.

25

Land & Pine said they're low income people.

We found that out with S-Turns.
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going to get affordable housing.

2

prevented it.

3

with the kind of problems that this project is

4

creating.

5

There will be no affordable housing

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

6

the testifier?

7

Oh , Sharyn.

8

MS. MATIN:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

MS. MATIN:

The lawsuits

Members, any questions for

If not, Sharyn Matin.

Ryka Ramos.

These are this summer's Maui News
You need to speak in the mike, ma'am.

These are this summer's Maui News letters to

11

the editor begging for traffic relief.

12

summer.

13

have three.

14

traffic.

15

affordable housing, but we're having traffic

16

accidents that are fatal because people are working

17

two and three jobs per family, rushing from job to

18

job, leaving children unattended to afford housing.

19

The system is broken.

20

Just this

Every page has one, many have two, many
We are in a crisis in West Maui on

I don't deny we're also in a crisis on

It needs to be fixed.

I'm representing West Maui Preservation

21

Association.

We are the intervenors intervening

22

against all of the North Beach subdivisions that are

23

being built with condos and hotels that will sit

24

empty when they're not filled by tourists.

25

they doing to our roads?

What are

We are getting 1,221 new
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1

cars on the road from Starwood.

2

approved, we are getting 1,340 more.

3

Road, which I live off of

4

of traffic lined up for its signal.

5

into our homes.

6

Shopping Mall is blocked by the line up for these

7

condos.

8

driveway across the street.

9

will be blocked by the line up of traffic.

10

l

If Intrawest is
Honokowai

is going to have 800 feet
We cannot get

Every entrance to Honokowai

We can't get into our homes on our own
Four condo developments

We need affordable housing.

We need 100

11

percent affordable housing developments, not a

12

fallacy.

13

cannot find affordable housing.

14

everything we can to help get that affordable

15

housing for them.

16

with you having to do the balancing act in

17

negotiating settlement agreements on these

18

developments.

19

allow 1,200 cars on our roads in order to get the

20

manini Lahainaluna bypass through Keawe to

21

Lahainaluna to get relief for the schoolchildren

22

that are lined up trying to get to school every day.

23

That's all it relieves.

24

for the on-site development and those of us that

25

can't get to our homes, but it was a little help, a

My heart goes out to these people that
We are doing

I have a great deal of empathy

It is not easy.

Starwood, we had to

It doesn't relieve a thing
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1

little start.

2

give us courage -

3

MS. NAKATA:

4

MS. MATIN:

We hoped starting the bypass would

Three minutes.
-- and a way to proceed farther.

I'm trying

I have affordable housing money

5

to work to do that.

6

from Intrawest.

7

no project for them.

8

Something's wrong somewhere.

9

with hotels there empty and no affordable housing.

They want to spend -- Alice Lee has
There's nowhere to spend it.
We're going to end up

10

This is wrong.

We're going to end up with traffic.

11

We're not talking 20-minute delays.

12

lane in on the Pali and one lane out.

13

bottleneck at that Pali is the worst place.

14

blocks all of us.

15

horizon.

16

Kihei.

There's one
The
It

And there is no hope on the

We cannot have a parallel road, as does
We have the Pali.

We must be more cautious about providing

17

18

affordable housing and watching our traffic count.

19

I'm trying very hard to help you.

20

know what I can do to assist further and please help

21

me help our citizens.

22

MS. NAKATA:

23

MS. MATIN:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Please let me

Four minutes.
Thank you.
Thank you.

the testifier?

Members, any questions for

If not, Ryka Ramos, followed by
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2

Leonard Nakoa, III.
MS. RAMOS:

Good evening.

I'm here in support of the

Project because it's a tangible plan.

It's

3

Pu~unoa

4

a well thought out development.

5

definitely make more money if he sold the parcels.

6

The way we look at the Maui real estate market sky

7

rocketing through the stratosphere, this is, you

8

know, something that he doesn't need the headaches

9

for but has a concern about the affordable housing

The developer could

10

on this island, and this is a great opportunity.

11

please notice that the -

12

definitely outweigh the cons.

13

plan.

14

It will bolster the future local economy of Maui

15

because it was so meticulously designed and

16

developed for success.

17

and responsible development.

18

So

consider that the pros
This is a master

It's bringing socioeconomic classes together.

So this a well thought out

Wisdom teaches us if one person or a few tell
If dozens

19

you something is good, that's an opinion.

20

or hundreds of people tell you something is good,

21

there's a message in that.

22

intervention is not the issue or the agenda.

23

Threats like, I'm going to be watching you, or you

24

can't do this, we are suing you, is not the issue or

25

the agenda.

End runs or State

It's safe, affordable housing.
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1

analyze this for years or we can act.

2

never -- you will never satisfy all agendas or

3

groups.

4

project.

5

that this development is a success and that it does

6

put a dent in the affordable housing epidemic that

7

we have on Maui.

8
9

10
11

You will

I urge you to act in support of this
You will reap the rewards when you see

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

the testifier?

Members, any questions for

If not, I'd like to calIon Leonard

Nakoa, III, followed by Shan Steinmark.
MR. NAKOA:

Howzit.

Leonard Nakoa, III.

Nobody told me

12

for come here.

13

came here late and I look for this shirt because I

14

proud for wear this shirt because I proud of this

15

project.

And I support the Pulelehua, the Wainee

16

project.

Any affordable homes, I support.

17

this testimony about this project is being -- what

18

you call, the health and safety, you know, like the

19

Planning Director say it, you know, about the roads

20

is too skinny, no can get the fire truck up and

21

down, but for the Pulelehua project he said it's

22

okay, it will slow down traffic, da, da, da, da.

23

Hey, come on, man, what go for one, go for the

24

other.

25

Nobody told me wear this shirt.

Some of

And the other thing is this project pretty
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1

much help everybody, the low, low income guys and

2

the medium guys.

3

left out, okay.

4

where the medium guys like, okay, you know, man

5

makes good money because I work hard and all that

6

kind stuff, my girlfriend make good money, we get

7

three kids, our income is that 140 percent of that

8

HUD, so this project is helping me get one home and

9

a lot of these people that work hard, you know.

The medium guys every time get
It's either it's too affordable

And

10

good the thing gets for the 80 percent and all that

11

kind stuff.

12

ranges.

13

100 or the 140, I'm out of this project.

14

another thing I cannot.

15

nothing.

16

support this project because I know it's helping

17

plenty of my friends over here and all that kind

18

stuff.

19

So it's helping out all the price

Because if that thing never have the 120 or

I suck wind.

There's

I no more

But I still will stay over here and

And the thing about ag, ag land and the

20

community plan that everybody's saying that we not

21

following, if we want -- the ag land, we not gonna

22

build nothing affordable housing on west side if we

23

not gonna go, you know, change of zoning for ag

24

land.

25

All of that is not on the community plan either.

Wainee project, ag land; Pulelehua, ag land.
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1

You know, so let's get some housing and do what you

2

guys said you guys was doing when you wanted for get

3

elected and wake up.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

5

the testifier?

6

Jason Camara.

7

MR. STEINMARK:

Let's go.

Get it done.

Members, any questions for

If not, Shan Steinmark, followed by

Aloha, Council Members.

My name is Shan

8

Steinmark and I've been working on affordable

9

housing for the last couple years with MEO and some

10

of the individual projects, and I'm familiar with

11

all the ones on the west side that we've been

12

working on.

13

thank you for coming over to the west side.

14

Sometimes we feel like we're a separate island over

15

here in the way government works, and so we very

16

much appreciate you coming over here.

17

good news for you all is you've all been reelected

18

for another term.

19

First I want to say the good news,

Now for the bad news.

The other

You've all been

20

reelected for another term and you get to face

21

affordable housing I'm sure for those full two

22

years.

23

tragedy taking place in this room.

24

west side families fighting with Maui west side

25

families over these projects.

The other bad news we have is that there'S a
We have Maui

We have people in
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1

different projects competing with each other for

2

whols got the best project or whols got the best

3

process or whols got the best whatever.

4

that may be healthy, but some of that may not be

5

healthy.
The other real tragedy is time.

6

Some of

Many, many,

7

many of us live here or came here because of the

8

pace of things on Maui.

9

style, but the speed of solving our problems, we

We like the island life

10

canlt do that at the same pace.

11

tragic.

12

problem with affordable housing.

13

it.

14

And here we are, you know, deja vu allover again.

15

We were here this -- in this same room a year ago

16

talking about this same project.

17

This

this is

I mean two years ago we knew we had a

I knew it.

All of you knew

The people in this room knew it.

We have to be better at solving problems.

18

Whether we call ourselves business leaders or

19

government leaders or community leaders, we are

20

failing and we are failing all of these people and

21

we are failing many more families that weren1t able

22

to be here tonight because theylre attending to

23

their families, theylre working two and three jobs,

24

theylre living two and three families to a

25

household.

We have to work faster and we have to
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1

solve these problems better.

2

We almost should be ashamed to call ourselves

3

leaders.

4

crises as they're thrown at us.

5

problems as they're thrown at us.

6

things.

7

another year later.

8

to do better by these families.

We are following.

We are not doing it.

We are responding to
We're fielding
We're deferring

We're coming back another year later and
We have to do better.

We have

I'm sure you've had the same experience I

9

10

have tonight, that your heart strings get tugged by

11

what goes on.

I don't even know how you can sit

12

through this.

I -- I mean, I can barely do it

13

myself and I'm pacing around back there.

14

we can find a way to do this better.

15

are better ways to do this.

16

This should not be taking this much time.

17

should not be causing this much anger between people

18

who are residents, friends, and neighbors.

19

got to do better.

20

can to help make that go better.

21

a lot of other people

22

MS. NAKATA:

23

MR. STEINMARK:

So I hope

I think there

It's been done before.
This

We've

So I will work with you any way I
I'm sure there are

Three minutes.
here in this room that will be willing

24

to do that.

I know you are working with some of the

25

members of the community to try to make it better,
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1

but we have to step it up.

2

job.

3

Mahalo.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

4

the testifier?

5

followed by Derek Aiwohi.

6

We haven't done a good

MR. CAMARA:

Members, any questions for

If not, thank you.

Good evening, everybody.

Jason Camara,

My name is Jason

7

Camara.

I worked for the past 15 years.

8

enough money every year just to get by to support my

9

family.

I'm a proud dad of four boys.

I made

My wife and

10

I have been married for eleven years, and for the

11

past eleven years we've been living on the other

12

side of the island paying rent.

13

getting by.

14

past eleven years is making me sick, okay.

15

my chance.

16

this project to finally get a home.

Just -- just

Living paycheck by paycheck for the
This is

This is everybody chance who supports

17

You know, what drives me nuts is telling my

18

kids that they got to keep the noise down in where

19

we live because of the landlord is going to the

20

kind, you know, come and knock on our front door, or

21

find -- find the right place to park because of

22

assigned parking, you know.

23

about the traffic.

24

I graduated from Lahainaluna High School.

25

graduated from Lahainaluna High School.

I don't really care

I did 'em for the past 12 years.
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1

family born and raised right here inside Lahaina.

2

And if you ask me where does everybody from Lahaina

3

live, most of them, most of them live on the other

4

side of the island because of

5

cheaper.

- the rent is

Where I live, I live in the heart of Wailuku.

6

7

And for all of you that sitting here on the tables,

8

you drive down Vineyard Street, that's where I live,

9

because I forced to live there.

And that sucks.

I

10

rather have my kids live right down the road where

11

this project going be.

12

when I was small my mother used to tell me walk to

13

school.

14

and I made 'em.

15

diploma, and this is how far I came.

16

I am.

17

my kids how for work hard.

18

just came from work, and I sit here pretty long for

19

come up here and tell you guys for vote for this

20

project, because if you guys not gonna do 'em for

21

me, do for my the kind children, do for my friends

22

that is sitting in the back there waiting for

23

testify too for their kids.

24

Okay, you know what I mean?

25

And for the traffic, even

And you know what, me, I walked to school
I walked the line.

I got my
I proud of who

I'm half Hawaiian, half Portuguese.

I teach

And as you can see, I

Give them something.

I'm tired of being tired already.
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1

getting any younger and my boys right now, 17, my

2

other son just turned eleven, eight, and nine years

3

old.

4

these boys at their age of what they can and cannot

5

do in what they think is their home, which me and

6

the mom know that it ain't our home.

7

to go walk inside my front door and I be the

8

landlord.

I feel so conflicted every time I got to tell

One day I want

9

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

10

MR. CAMARA:

You know, if my memory serves me right, yeah,

11

in the Book of Philippians 4:13, I can do anything

12

to Jesus Christ who strengthens me and so can you.

13

Please vote for this.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

15

the testifier?

16

De Ann Kaina.

17

MR. AIWOHI:

Hi.

Members, any questions for

If not, Derek Aiwohi, followed by

My name is Derek Aiwohi.

I live out

18

Honokohau Valley, and that's the bad side of this

19

side.

20

There's a gentleman out here who lives

21

a piece of land out there that he doesn't live out

22

there.

23

but he's selling it and it's not affordable, but

24

this gentleman that's building this affordable

25

housing, me and my wife, we can purchase that.

I'd like to see this project go through.
who bought

I don't know why he doesn't live out there,
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just like to say I support the project 100 percent.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

3

testifier?

4

Roselle Bailey.

5

MS. KAINA:

Any question for the

If not, De Ann Kaina, followed by

Good evening, everyone, and congratulations on

6

your elections.

My name is De Ann Kaina, and I am

7

definitely for affordable housing; however, not in a

8

way that perhaps two, three years down the road I

9

may be cheated out or ripped off from what I have

10

just bought.

I come to you and ask you a few

11

questions and allow you to really think deep about

12

it.

13

Where is the culture values, the morals, the

14

standards in all of this?

15

housing, but something that is quality, quality in

16

such a way that perhaps my future will be able to

17

have that opportunity, opportunity for the people

18

themselves.

Where is the culture essence in all of this?

I'd like affordable

19

Why haven't we the people of West Maui been

20

given this opportunity or be given the opportunity

21

to vote on this, rather than taking it to Wailuku?

22

Why can't we vote on this?

23

Maui.

24

can be provided to strengthen our morals, to

25

strengthen our standards, as well our values for the

We live here on West

Hear us and allow us the opportunities that
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I am very much appalled that

1

essence of our future.

2

the fact that this meeting has not been started with

3

a pule or a prayer.

4

something or have we forgotten about someone.

Have we really forgotten

I quote a scripture reference in the bible in

5
6

the Book of James, Chapter I, Verse 5, and it says,

7

if any of you lack wisdom, which we all do, let him

8

ask of God that give to all men liberally and

9

upbraideth not.

I ask all of you, Council Members,

10

how many of you drive in and out of Lahaina?

How

11

often are you here on the west side?

12

you really, really know about West Maui other than

13

we have a wonderful varsity football team of

14

Lahainaluna?

15

you really, really know about West Maui?

What do any of

But really, think about it.

What do

16

Yes, we all need affordable housing.

17

However, if things were not done according to the

18

way the Lord will have it be, things will not be

19

pono.

20

and I respect the fact that your efforts are for

21

affordable housing, and especially when it says put

22

West Maui housing needs first.

23

wording wrong.

24

the Lord first, then everything else will fall into

25

place.

I respect those of you with the green shirt,

Forgive me.

I may have the

But remember, if we put

I really ask humbly for your sincere efforts
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1

to get down on your knees and pray about these

2

things, that if these things are right and if these

3

things be true --

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MS. KAINA:

Three minutes.
that the Lord will manifest it onto you and

6

that you will know -

so that you would bring

7

nobility and honor to your kupuna, to those who have

8

brought you to where you are today.

9

betterment of all, of all, of all of West Maui, we

10

want to do what is right.

11

is right.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?

14

Ed Lindsey.
MS. BAILEY:

We really want to do what

Thank you.

13

15

For the

Members, any questions for

If not, Roselle Bailey, followed by

Council Members, citizens, members of the

16

business community, and other government officials,

17

aloha kakou.

18

shall speak for myself, for those who have gone

19

before me, for those who have yet to come, and for

20

those whom I come in contact.

21

whatever you call this thing -- is that I don't tell

22

you I'm from Lahaina in there, but I am from Lahaina

23

and the family roots go very deep there.

24

a very special place, and all of you must remember

25

that this was the ancient capital of Hawaii.

My name is Roselle F.K. Bailey.

I

What's not in the --
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Our community is based upon law for the

1

2

maintenance of order and a happy community.

Law,

3

however, has no ethics, no morality.

4

nevertheless, based upon ethics and morality to

5

encourage spiritual humanity, aloha, with

6

traditional knowledge and science that gives it

7

status.

8

laws, each of its citizens could at least have a

9

quarter of an acre on which to live, but that is

It is,

Were we still under the Kingdom of Hawaii

10

water under the bridge.

11

governance of a de facto government where there is

12

no equity in this system of land, power, and

13

control.

14

We are now under the

If you elected officials are truly

15

representatives of your constituents and truly want

16

home rule, then say no.

17

land and power from the State to the County.

18

the State a seat on the appropriate Committee to

19

carry out the State laws.

20

zoning where neo-traditional can be combined with

21

other types of housing.

22

the manipulation and deception of what is presented

23

as affordable housing.

24

zero-lot line is an insult to the people who are in

25

need.

Fight to change the law of
Allow

Get rid of projects.

Do

Plan thereby neutralizing

700 square feet with

Lahaina is in need of being developed with a
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1

good plan and all of its infrastructure in place,

2

not piecemeal and not at the cost of its citizenry.

3

The developers are Kolea, or better known in their

4

world as carpetbaggers.

5

let your citizenry become the prey.

Do not be played.

Do not

We once lived in the Netherlands, one of the

6
7

most densely populated nations in the world.

We

8

lived in a hundred -- a thousand square foot

9

two-story row house with four units attached to each

10

other

11

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

12

MS. BAILEY:

-- with a garage at either end, something

13

like a townhouse.

Several rows of these units had a

14

grassy playground between each row.

15

housing became high rises and single-family units,

16

all with open spaces, sidewalks, and bicycle paths.

17

It was well planned.

18

happy.

19

Wall Street Journal, there was an article headlined

20

"In Bhutan Happiness is King," subtitled, social

21

values, well-being -- or society values, well-being

22

over the GDP and economists take note.

23

one of the poorest countries in the world but one of

24

the happiest countries in the world.

25

is why?

Further on the

All of us who lived there were

From the October 13th, 2004 issue of the

Bhutan is

The question
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In 1998 Bhutan formalized and plan dubbed the

1

2

four pillars of happiness, sustainable economic

3

development, conservation

4

MS. NAKATA:

Four minutes.

5

MS. BAILEY:

-- of an environment, the protection of the

6

national culture, and good governance.

7

declaration, Bhutan's life expectancy has improved,

8

infant mortality has declined, literacy rate has

9

climbed, economic prospect improving, and the GDP
All is not utopia.

Since that

10

has risen.

11

the rise in materialism and anxiety in the children.

12

Are Bhutanese people still happy?

13

the underlying articulation of a distinct Bhutanese

14

society.
This is Hawaii.

15

They do recognize

Yes, because of

There is a distinct Hawaiian

16

identity of environment, of national culture, and

17

good governance.

18

that identity.

19

base to reflect that identity.

20

not commodities, nor sustainable economics.

21

are a necessity for life for all.

Articulate that identity.

Malama

Develop that sustainable economic
Land and water are
They

22

MS. NAKATA:

Five minutes.

23

MS. BAILEY:

The dollar is not the articulation of

24

Hawaii's distinct ability.

25

Thank you very much.

Get it right.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

2

the testifier?

3

Yolanda Dizon.

4

MR. LINDSEY:

Members, any questions for

If not, Ed Lindsey, followed by

Aloha, Council Members, and congratulations

5

on your recent reelections.

My name is Ed Lindsey.

6

I am a resident -

7

from time immemorial.

8

Directors for the Habitat for Humanity, where it is

9

important to get homes for people, and it's my job

I have been a resident of Lahaina
I am also on the Board of

10

to go hustle for lands so that Habitat for Humanity

11

can meet the demand for housing.

12

people who cannot afford it, but also for our

13

homeless, people that really are under the radar

14

screen and has to be addressed.

15

it's going to be an eha popping up.

16

Not only for

Sooner or later

What has happened here and if you look out, I

17

don't have the t-shirt.

I see lots of people back

18

there with their t-shirts.

19

occurring here has split the community.

20

cousin -- I just met my cousin over here, George

21

Lindsey.

22

a little debate of a discussion and he said I want

23

to get my kids out of my house.

24

we're going to put them.

25

Project passed.

So what really is

He had the green t-shirt.

I was

my

So we got into

I don't care where

So I want this Pu'unoa

So I say, well, do you know the big
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1

picture?

2

say, oh, no.

3

cultural identity?

4

of losing our ocean resources through mismanagement?

5

Oh

6

we're at right now, what is the solution?

l

no.

Would you be in favor of sprawl?

They

Would you be in favor of losing our
Oh, no.

Would you be in favor

So what's the solution?

And this is where

According to County Code, there is supposed

7
8

to have been some affordable housing built with

9

every other project that has occurred in the prior

10

six years more or less.

We're talking about

11

hundreds, possibly thousands.

12

figures at my fingertips, but you know what I'm

13

talking about.

14

crawling through -

15

and getting away with our life's blood.

16

we looking for?

17

here, what they're looking for and what they're

18

willing to settle for are slave quarters.

19

smokes, that's not what I want.

20

want for my kids.

21

family.

22

sons.

I don't have those

So we need to fix that.

People are

crawling through the loopholes
So what are

You know, all these people out

Holy

That's not what I

That's not what I want for my

That's not what I want for my cousin's

23

So let's get busy and look at the process.

24

The process that put the community on a collision

25

course.

If a developer goes through -- and through
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1

the list of all the things that he has to do that

2

costs money, and where's the community?

3

bottom.

4

infrastructure?

5

So when he comes out to make his presentations --

6

MS. NAKATA:

7

MR. LINDSEY:

At the

Where's the sense of water and
Well, it will be on the bottom too.

Three minutes.
-- we have a split in the community, and yet

8

we really should be all wearing aloha shirts.

9

That's what aloha is.

We care for each other.

So

10

let's look at the process.

You know, we really need

11

to change this process so that things can happen on

12

Maui.
In closing, I would like to say is it the

13

14

truth?

15

friendships?

16

Will it promote goodwill?

17

address those questions, and please don't allow

18

another development that goes outside of the

19

footprint of dear old Lahaina town.

20

Is it fair?

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Will it build long-lasting

Will it bring the community together?

Thank you, Members.

21

the developer [sic]?

22

followed by Taytum Manibog.

23

MS. DIZON:

In your discussions,

Aloha.

Aloha.

Any questions for

If not, Yolanda Dizon,

My name is Yolanda Dizon, also from

24

Kaua'ula.

Desperate times sometimes, yeah,

25

desperate times, desperate needs, the heart
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1

wrenching cries that you all have heard tonight from

2

these young people/ a lot of them young people just

3

starting out/ and it kind of upset me/ Mr. Kane/

4

that you were nodding off when some of these people

5

came up here crying out for you -- for all of your

6

attention.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MS. DIZON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Nodding off?

Yes/ nodding off.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. DIZON:

Please.
Please/ no debate.

Please listen/ please listen to these people.

12

Yes/ we do need affordable homes/ okay/ we do need

13

them.

14

fixed.

15

are still on the table.

16

guess will not fix this issues.

17

here raising the roof to push this thing forward.

18

The cries of these people/ you know/ all -- everyone

19

in this room/ listen/ but do the job that you're

20

supposed to do.

21

all need affordable homes/ but not at the risk of

22

lives.

23

This has come back again.
The traffic/ everything.

Nothing has been
The same problems

Mr. Smith does not -- I
If not/ we'd all be

Safety/ health are top most.

We

I'd like to thank Mr. Riley for bringing it

24

back to our attention that Mr. Kent Smith kept

25

saying that this is his project/ but it kind of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524 2090

107

HHS 11/4/04

1

reminded us that he has an interest and so does

2

Mr. Martin, and that's why they have been totally

3

pushing for

4

we're concerned about, but all of the projects

5

surrounding

6

Martin and Jim Riley and who are -- lands are being

7

sold under false pretenses.

Pu~unoa

Pu~unoa

that

which are in the hands of Peter

It's a crime to bring up the hopes of these

8
9

It's not only

Pu~unoa.

people and then not even five years down the line

10

watch them get crushed.

11

you guys can sleep at night.

12

to be one of your children out there who bought

13

under false pretenses.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

15

the testifier?

16

Maria Weber.

17

MS. MANIBOG:

And if this happens, I hope
I hope it's not going

Mahalo.
Members, any question for

If not, Taytum Manibog, followed by

Good evening.

My name is Taytum Manibog.

18

One year later I am here again in front of all of

19

you reelected.

20

for the project because there'S nothing else out

21

there.

22

testified before me, a year ago there's nothing that

23

we can afford.

24

setting ourselves up for failure, for bankruptcy,

25

and for everything.

Congratulations on all of you.

I am

Like everybody else behind me who has

We -- 500,000, cannot.

There's nothing.
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1

afford it.

My husband and I have both good jobs.

2

We have two kids.

3

you're right, I got to tell my kids, hey, shh, the

4

landlord over there.

5

out and evicted, because where we gonna go?

6

nowhere.

We rent.

Like the guy before me,

We don't want to get kicked

Nowhere to -- I can't even afford rent.

I'm barely making it at 1,250.

7

There's

8

out of Harbor Lights.

9

there, hey, it's kind of scary.

I just moved

My God, if you guys lived
You know, the

10

yelling, screaming, the cops coming in every time.

11

You know, and right now I'm 30 years old, and if I

12

was to buy one place, most mortgages are 30-year

13

mortgages.

14

old.

15

fighting for.

16

there.

17

provide

18

equity.

19

I don't want them to be up here either.

20

get one education.

I'm gonna be 60, I'm gonna be 60 years

My future sits behind there.

I can

This is what I'm

My six-year-old daughter behind
like the lady before me, I can

I can send them to college.

I have some

I can make their life way better than mine.
I like them

21

Unfortunately, if it's somewhere else not on

22

this island, not on Hawaiian islands, but somewhere

23

in the mainland, well, so be it, but I did.

24

my future, and this is what I'm fighting for.

25

Because renting is no future.

That's

I see money that I
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1

earn go down the drain.

I want a piece of that pie

2

like that guy said, the first testifier, $90,000 in

3

savings.

4

homeowner.

5

any.

6

very much.

I like that piece of pie like every other
I don't have

I like the tax breaks too.

I have -- besides my two kids, which it's not

7

I might have to -- my husband is looking at

8

getting a second job because it's going to cost us

9

in baby-sitting cares just to start saving

10

something.

Savings, that's one joke.

11

real joke.

$50, but something else got to come up.

12

You know, it's again one year, you know, please,

13

this is an opportunity for not only myself but many

14

other people out there that really need it and that

15

work hard every day for it.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

17

the testifier?

18

Jacob Kapu.

19

MS. WEBER:

That's one

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

If not, Maria Weber, followed by

Good evening, Council Members.

Aloha and

20

congratulations to each and everyone of you.

21

have been coming to Maui for the past 26 years, and

22

I have seen the extraordinary growth not only on the

23

other side but this side and you still only have

24

that one road.

25

other people tonight and my heart is torn.

I

I've been sitting here like many
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1

people behind me are desperate.

They need

2

affordable housing.

3

hearing that families are being torn apart, cousins

4

are fighting with each other.

5

thing for our community, and I really do not know

6

what the answer is.

They cannot get it.

I'm

This is a terrible

Affordable housing is an absolute necessity,

7

8

but I would like the people behind me to be very

9

careful with this project, be sure that they are not

10

being duped by Mr. Kent Smith.

11

do?

12

one of you is to look into your hearts, to look into

13

your common sense.

14

think of the Hawaiians, the Hawaiian people.

15

were here before any of us in this room.

16

also up there and they have every right to stay up

17

there.

18

their concerns.

19

will have to, amongst each and everyone of you,

20

decide which is the best way, either to go with

21

Mr. Kent's idea or to say no, this is a dangerous

22

place, it is the wrong place to put this, traffic is

23

horrendous.

24
25

What are we going to

The only thing that I could ask each and every

I would also like to ask you to

Do not throw those people out.

They

They live

Listen to

They have valid concerns.

And you

I often go to the other side for meetings.
It takes me sometimes a half hour to go from my
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1

house to leave -- to leave Lahaina.

2

lady said, sometimes I cannot get home on account of

3

the traffic.

4

It takes over an hour to get from here to the

5

hospital over to Maui Memorial.

6

against this project, and I wish you all the best of

7

luck in trying to solve this problem for the best of

8

this community of West Maui.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

There are problems with deaths too.

Thank you.

10

the testifier?

11

Kaipo Kekona.

12

MS. KAPU:

And as another

So basically I am

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

If not, Jacob Kapu, followed by

My name is Jacob Kapu.

I am against this

13

project only because it's a lottery.

14

Hawaiians can get it.

15

get it.

16

anybody can get it.

17

percent in this room gonna actually get these

18

houses.

19

house.

20

one week they can get one house.

21

money can get one house.

22

their name inside the lottery, then bangos, they get

23

'em.

24
25

Not all

People from the mainland can

They can sign up for this housing and
Not even 5 -

not even 1 or 5

I've been here five years.

I can get one

Somebody from -- they can be over here only
Whoever get the

All they got to do is put

For me, that's kind of hard, because all
these Hawaiians over here, they saying they like one
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house t but how they gonna get 'em.

2

don't know it's

3

messed up because it's a lottery and all this

4

Hawaiians gonna sign up for 'em and they might not

5

even get 'em.

6

who get 'emt but not all.

7

Mainly for the public.

It's probably good for some people
What they gonna dOt cry?

gonna count against all you guys.

I hope my vote

Had some gUYSt

10

rightt this past year.

11

should so I can buy one house over here.

12

that's okaYt I get land.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

14

testifier?

15

Valerie Brandon.

16

Valerie Brandon.

17

MS. BRANDON:

I

- this 201G process is kind of

This is my first year voting.

8

9

Lottery?

I'm not working yet.
Nph

I
t

Pau.
Any questions for the

If not t Kaipo Kekona t followed by
He's gone.

Kaipot not here.

Aloha t everyone t and thank you for being

18

here listening to our testimony.

I realize you have

19

a very tough job in front of you and I don't envy

20

your positions.

21

so far t and I think a lot of it has been opposed to

22

the project and came from a real emotional base, and

23

I think some of the information they gave you may

24

not be completely factual.

25

project and I'll try to lay it out as clear as I can

And there'S been a lot of testimony

I myself am for the
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2

as far as what I know to be true from my standpoint.
And I've been a resident of Hawaii for 15

3

years and I lived and worked in Lahaina for the

4

first 12 years.

5

development.

6

way it was, no changes, loved it, and I realized

7

that doesn't happen.

8

building of the Ritz Carlton and the Ritz Carlton

9

was built and I've worked there since it was built,

you know, I was never for

And I

I wanted to keep Hawaii exactly the

I actually was against the

10

and it's been a great job.

11

want it to happen, development is inevitable.

12

And even though I didn't

And this project has come up, and I know a

13

lot of people are opposed to it because, you know,

14

of the development, just development in its nature

15

and it's also ag land, which the reality is not a

16

lot of land other than ag land to build developments

17

on, especially housing developments.

18

seems as far as, you know, the community plan and

19

what was planned, there wasn't a lot of planning

20

done for affordable housing or for people of median

21

incomes.

22

hand with the pricing of, you know, housing prices

23

because of the -- there's not a lot on a small

24

island to work with, but let's talk about traffic.

25

So -- and it

Right now I'm sure things got way out of

So I -- and now I work in Napili as a
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full-time job as a fire fighter and I work at the

2

Ritz Carlton and I currently reside in Haiku.

3

to move because the place I was renting was turned

4

into a vacation rental and I've been looking

5

been looking for a place to live on this side for

6

the last couple years and -- especially the last

7

couple months, because I have a six-month-old child,

8

and everything is almost way out of my reach.

9

mean, for a one-bedroom I'm lucky to find one for a

I had

I've

I

10

thousand, and my net income is probably 2,000 and my

11

child care is a thousand.

12

thousand for a one-bedroom, I have nothing to eat

13

with.

14

So

If I paid for -- a

- and just as far as traffic goes, I kind

15

of got side tracked, I'm commuting from Haiku

16

every -- every day and traffic in the morning is

17

honestly not that bad.

18

Launiupoko to Napili or Kapalua within 15 to 20

19

minutes in the mornings, and this is of course

20

before like 7:15, before the real school traffic

21

comes in.

22

problem in the morning.

23

three schools up Lahainaluna, I don't know how that

24

was for a community plan, but that's -- that's been

25

a huge problem.

I can get from the point of

And the school traffic is the major
And whoever designed to put

And I would really like to see the
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1

bypass go through just for that purpose alone for

2

people to have other ways to get to that school and

3

also another

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MS. BRANDON:

Three minutes.
-- route down to the highway, but

- and

6

if -- you know, the bypass would be good in case

7

anything ever happened, if these people would be

8

bottlenecked down at the bottom of Lahainaluna, but

9

I also -- turn to what I wanted to say.

But the

10

traffic is -- as far as like what the traffic -- I

11

know this is the worst, is the 4:00 to 6:00 hour

12

traffic and it's usually the tourists coming home

13

from Hana or from their day trips out, and that's

14

the -

15

and those are the tourists that are living in the --

16

staying in the hotels that were approved, and here's

17

someone who wants to live in an affordable housing

18

project is not going to be -- go through because the

19

traffic from the tourists that we service at the

20

hotels.

21

can't afford to stay on the island because we

22

don't

23

actually I thought about -- my mom wants me to come

24

home.

She said it's too expensive.

25

here.

But I'm trying to work with it and do what I

the 4:00 to 6:00 is the crux of the traffic,

You know, they produce the traffic, but we

we don't have a place to live.

And

You can't live
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can

2

MS. NAKATA:

3

MS. BRANDON:

Four minutes.
-- to

is it four minutes or five minutes?

4

Four minutes, okay.

5

And I just wanted to say this group is really trying

6

to work with the County and with the community and

7

with the Hawaiians that live up there, and I hope

8

that you recognize that and really take your time in

9

considering what

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Well, sorry.

- what we need.

Thank you.

Well, thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

11

our testifier?

12

going to take a quick break.

13

their tape, so probably two minutes.

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17
18

If not, ladies and gentlemen, we're

Akaku need to change
(Gavel) .

7:30 p.m.
7: 34 p.m.

(Gavel).

Diane Elder, followed by

David Taylor.
MS. ELDER:

Hi, everyone.

My name is Diane Elder, and I'm

19

losing my voice, but I've lived in West Maui about

20

17 years, almost half my life I lived in West Maui,

21

even though I'm not from here, but I have not seen

22

any development in West Maui that is for the regular

23

people other than the ultra rich.

24

lived here, all the houses have been built like

25

Kahana Ridge and Kapalua, various other projects,

So since I've
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they were built without anybody voting on it yes or

2

nO

3

Pu'unoa.

4

Launiupoko goes, they call that ag land and there's

5

supposed to be a house, a barn, and a cottage.

6

don't see any barns up there at all.

7

that people are renting out or living in.

8

nothing even growing up there.

9

project, and Maui needs to expand the road anyway,

10
11

I

and I don't think there should be a problem with
I am for the project.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

the testifier?

13

Dave Minami.
MR. TAYLOR:

I

I see houses
There's

So I'm for the

so it's going to have to happen anyway.

12

14

And as far as

Thanks.

Members, any questions for

If not, David Taylor, followed by

Good evening.

I'm Dave Taylor.

Thank you

15

for coming to the west side.

16

There's no argument that we need affordable housing.

17

I mean, we can go on and on about that.

18

reality, but I think the real reason that we're here

19

tonight because of this project is for several

20

things.

21

developer has chosen not to go through the regular

22

system and is trying to avoid many of the normal

23

rules that normal developments go through.

24

two, we're here tonight because the system requires

25

that you accept public testimony from us, and number

We appreciate it.

It's a

Number one, because for some reason the
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three, I think the most important reason we're here

2

is because of prior bad planning.

3

Not this Council, but Councils in the past

4

have made no effort to push affordable housing.

5

They've made no effort to enforce the affordable

6

housing rules, and now you're being asked to break

7

more rules so that this can come through.

8

examples of our planning are Montana Beach, where

9

it's going to cost us taxpayers a lot of money

Some bad

10

because of bad planning.

11

planning is the house at Malan [sic], where because

12

of bad planning, we, not you, but we as taxpayers

13

are going to have to pay for it.

14

thing happening here, that in a rush to make an

15

emotional decision, we as taxpayers are going to end

16

up paying for it.

17

Another example of bad

And I see the same

This is a good project in the wrong place.

18

And talking about it and supporting it for days and

19

weeks and hours and years won't make the location

20

any better.

21

earlier talked about the traffic problem wasn't that

22

bad and it wasn't fair to stop this project because,

23

for example, Puamana across the street had a similar

24

number of units.

25

something that was built over 30 years ago.

Interesting that one of the developers

Well, we're talking about
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not talking about today and it's not apples to

2

apples when you make comments like that.

3

impact the traffic, just as it will impact

4

everything else.

It will

To say that it will cost taxpayers nothing,

5
6

that can't be true.

Everything costs money, whether

7

it's more police, more fire, more roads, more sewer,

8

more water, there is no free lunch.

9

someone said earlier, take back control of our

We need to, as

10

planning.

11

enforce the rules and make all developers go through

12

all the rules, through all the hearings, and meet

13

all the permits that are necessary so that we can

14

avoid these kind of problems in the future.

15

you to vote no.

16

We need to say no to this project and

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

17

the testifier?

18

Minami, followed by Toby Hay.

19

MR. MINAMI:

I urge

If not, next testifier is Dave

Good evening.

My name is Dave Minami.

20

Taking notes off my Palm Pilot.

We're making it

21

sound like the RCDCR is illegal.

22

illegal, it wouldn't be a tool for us to use.

23

wasn't for the RCDCR, this whole thing wouldn't have

24

happened.

25

of view.

If the RCDCR was
If it

You wouldn't have heard everybody's point
The RCDCR is there for a reason.
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because of that, it's bought a lot of good.
In terms of traffic, if traffic is the issue,

2
3

fix the traffic.

Don't blame the subdivision.

4

development you build, any project is going to

5

impact traffic.

6

in denying some of these local people homes.

7

that's the case, they'll never get homes.

8

problem.

Any

But don't let traffic be the trump
If

Fix the

Address the traffic.

I'm a little disappointed in the Taxpayers

9

10

Associations' health and safety.

11

of Halloween.

12

Talk about health and safety.

13

there.

14

amount of energy they put in planning that and the

15

support into fixing our infrastructure, we wouldn't

16

have this kind of problem.

17

We just came off

Did you guys go to Front Street?
That was crazy down

If we were to put that kind of energy, the

Somebody talked about ag lands.

Yes, this is

18

ag land, but there's no ag land, there's no other

19

land left no matter where you go.

20

need to reclassify lands.

21

ag land -- go take a look, walk ten feet and count

22

how many rocks you're going to find.

23

somewhere north where beautiful pineapple fields are

24

and walk ten feet and count how many rocks you're

25

going to see.

You're going to

And if you walk on this

Then go to

I know, I farm those lands.
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1

issue about this ag land is we're making affordable

2

homes.

3

our crowd, do you think that's the kind of people

4

who will be buying homes out there?

5

so.

6

that we're looking at.

7
8

If you go further north, if you looked at

I don't think

So there's a difference in the type of ag lands

Another comment came up about developers.

If

you look at

9

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

10

MR. MINAMI:

If you look at the homes that have been

11

approved this past year, if it wasn't for

12

developers, we would have none.

13

trying to balance as best as they can.

14

nothing wrong with building homes and maintaining

15

sustainability.

16

private enterprise.

17

day.

18

Lahaina, cross the street on Front Street, and buy

19

lunch for 25 cents, fry soup, chow fun.

20

The developers are
There's

That's the American way.

It's

We're part of that every single

When I was a kid, I could go fishing in

Lahaina is so awesome, and what made it

21

awesome is the land and the people, the diversity.

22

But if we don't approve this type of project --

23

MS. NAKATA:

Four minutes.

24

MR. MINAMI:

-- then we're only going to be catering to a

25

higher end.

We need to keep our local kids here.
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Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

3

the testifier?

4

Watson.

5

MR. HAY:

Excuse me.

Members, any questions for

If not, Toby Hay, followed by Shelly

Good evening, Council Members.

6

Thank you all for coming, including the members that

7

weren't required to be here.

8

I am a broker for West Maui Land Company, but I

9

would like to speak to you as an individual.

My name is Toby Hay.

Moved

10

here in 1969.

11

full time since 1972.

12

of the people in the business that I started with

13

are gone.

14

the night like this to add anything new to what's

15

been said.

16

how eloquent the testimony is on both sides.

17

I've been in the real estate business
It's a long, long time.

Most

I'm -- it's very difficult at the end of

The testimony -- I'm always impressed at

The -- what I'd like to do is possibly offer

18

a perspective from a broker's standpoint.

19

goes by that I don't have somebody call about

20

housing, particularly

21

Maui and because of Pu'unoa, et cetera.

22

that's really changed in the last two or three years

23

from all the other years that I've been in the

24

business is the pricing.

25

academic, but in the first 20 to 25 years in the

Not a day

- naturally working for West
The thing

I know that sounds
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1

business, particularly in the early years, but even

2

in the middle years, affordable housing, yes -- and

3

it's been around a long time, affordable housing.

4

We've had the need for affordable housing for a long

5

time.

6

cetera.

7

was market homes.

We had need for low income housing, et
But the alternative to affordable housing

8

The guys that I worked with when I was

9

bartending at the Sheraton, we could sit around and

10

plan and plan and save our money and

11

idea that we were going to buy a home or an

12

apartment because it was affordable, but it was

13

market.

14

in the last few years

15

years is this market got away from us.

16

a broker that you could bring up to this microphone

17

that wouldn't tell you they are just amazed at

18

what's happened here on the market.

19

It was still a market home.

- with the

What's changed

in the last two or three
There isn't

For the existing owners, it's great.

They

20

have equity.

21

couples, it's a nightmare.

22

know.

23

the despair in a sense, I hate to use that word, but

24

these young guys I think of Josh out here, guys that

25

a few years ago would have been planning with their

For the new buyer coming in, the young
Now, that -- that you

That's been -- but what I really find is that
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1

wife to save some money, work, put away one of the

2

salaries to save, to build a market home, they

3

probably wouldn't even be thinking affordable homes,

4

they might have, but they might not have.

5

is no choice.

6

these people, period.

7

money.

The market home is out of reach for
They do not earn enough

They might get family help on a down payment,

8

9

Now there

but they are not going to get a loan on a market

10

home.

11

to Kahana Ridge.

12

don't know Upcountry as well and Kihei as well.

13

we are limited -

14

to be the housing, and I know you know that.

15

the difference is that a few years ago, even three

16

or four years ago that was not the case.

17

still sit with a young couple and they could -- in

18

their mind they can plan

19

MS. NAKATA:

20

MR. HAY:

They're not going to -- they can no longer go
They can't go out to Napili.

I

So

I mean affordable housing is going
But

You could

Three minutes.
- on buying a house.

Thank you.

Now they

21

can't.

22

you guys have, as ever many people have said, in a

23

few days this is going to go -- you're going to

24

recommend -- make a recommendation and it's going to

25

go to the full Council, which is you guys, except

So without looking at all the other issues,
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1

for maybe somebody -- I haven't figured out who's

2

not here, but it's going to go to you and you

3

have -- you have this -- you have maybe a traffic

4

issue, some other issues, but I don't think there's

5

any question that the overriding issue is the desire

6

for housing.

7

decision.

Are you going to provide housing?

This is not the end solution, as Jim Riley

8
9

You're going to have to make a

said.

We support Wainee.

I support many of these

10

projects that are coming on line.

11

further out, but this one here is the first

12

opportunity you have to provide housing that's going

13

to come on in the very near future.

14

on this for other specific reasons, I'm just hoping

15

that you don't.

16

first and --

17

MS. NAKATA:

18

MR. HAY:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20
21

And to vote no

I hope that you put the housing

Four minutes.

Thank you.

Aloha.

That's it.

Thank you.

the testifier?
MS. WATSON:

Some of them are

Thanks.

Members, any questions for

If not, call on Shelly Watson.
My name is Shelly Watson.

I'm born

22

and raised here, right here in Lahaina.

23

housing anywhere you go in this country is a need,

24

but here in Lahaina it's a must.

25

the people born and raised here in Lahaina, where

Why?
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1

are they?

They're moving to Vegas, Oregon, Hilo,

2

where it's cheap.

3

everything, the cost of living is just incredible

4

these days.

5

takes to keep our family here and to raise our

6

children here.

Nothing's cheap.

Housing, gas,

But my husband and I, we do whatever it

We own a small business, my husband and I own

7

8

a small business, and we have a lot of friends from

9

the mainland that come here and they tell us that we

10

live in jail paradise.

11

paradise, the tourists come here, they enjoy what we

12

have to offer, what Lahaina, Maui has to over, and

13

where's the local people?

14

working two jobs, three jobs, just to try and make a

15

living.

16

a living, but to live life, but we can't because of

17

the cost of living.

18

three jobs, to what?

19

What that is is this is

Working at a jail,

And God placed us on this earth not to make

People work hard, two jobs,
Pay for rent.

Paying rent is like paying for somebody

20

else's goals and dreams.

They have control of your

21

family's goals and dreams by paying rent.

22

not going to benefit our children.

23

you're here to help us and just lead that way for us

24

so that we can do whatever it takes to keep our

25

family here and to raise my children here.

We need help and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524 2090

That's

127

HHS 11/4/04

1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members r any questions for

2

the testifier?

3

anybody in the audience that want to testify that

4

hasn't testified r you can come forward.

5

timer I'd just like to ensure that -- give these

6

people the opportunity to testify if they're here r

7

Jim Mulholland, Michael Matus, and Kaipo Kekona.

10

If

At this

At this timer without any objections -- oh r

8
9

Shelly was the last testifier.

okay, fine.
MS. AOKI:

Sorry.

Good evening.

My name is Kathleen

11

Aoki r and I'm here to speak as a resident of

12

Lahaina.

13

know if you're aware that I live in Lahaina r but I

14

do.

15

girl.

16

have lived in Lahaina for 12 years r and like a lot

17

of the testifiers before mer I don't think anyone is

18

against affordable housing.

19

people that drives Honoapiilani Highway twice a daYr

20

five times a weeki if not seven times a weekr like

21

Jo Anne.

22

here and not one person mentioned the Ukumehame

23

light and what a nightmare that caused.

24
25

I don't -- I know most of your and I don't

I was raised on the Big Island.

I'm a local

I know I don't look like one r but I am.

I

But I am one of those

And it's funnYr because I've been sitting

And I

- when I come home and it used to take

me 25 minutes to get home.

I've worked in Wailuku
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ever since I moved here 12 years ago from the Big

2

Island.

3

can take me 45.

4

and I call my husband and say traffic is bad t or he

5

calls me and says traffic is bad t and I just sit and

6

I look at that traffic and I think how are we going

7

to put all these homes up here?

8

can say it's not going to impact that.

9

sorrYt like everyone else here t I'll be selfish t I

10

don't want to take an hour and a half to get home t

11

you know.

12

It now takes me -- it can take me 30.

It

It can take me an hour and five t

There's no way you
And I'm

I thought about t just sitting here t how when

13

school started t Kamehameha III had such a crisis

14

going on.

15

the most overcrowded schools in this district.

16

There's so many issues here that we have to look at

17

and it's not about saying t wellt we don't want to

18

give you affordable housing.

19

willing to sacrifice for that affordable housing?

20

Thank you.

21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Where are these -- this school is one of

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

It's about what are we

Members t any questions for

the testifier?

23

t

I have one.

Kathleen t you have one question t and

don't forget to sign up.
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MS. AOKI:

Oh, okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Kathleen, did you -- you're

3

talking about not Ukumehame, you're talking about

4

Launiupoko light, right?

5

MS. AOKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MS. AOKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

10
11
12

Oh, yeah.

I'm sorry.
Yeah, okay.

1--

Launi upoko .
And because you've been through

this application -- have you been through the app
the actual application for Pu'unoa?
MS. AOKI:

I haven't looked at it completely.

I have

skimmed through it, yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

Kathleen.

15

MS. AOKI:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, all right.

Thanks so much,

You're welcome.
Kathleen, don't forget to sign up.

17

Thank you very much.

18

yeah.

19

No, no.

MR. McCLINTOCK:

I'm sorry.

Okay, one more testifier,

I'm Steve McClintock.

Thank

20

you for -- thank you for coming over to the west

21

side here.

22

and, Jo Anne, if this is not as plain as the nose on

23

your face, some of the biggest traffic problem is

24

right down there at the Circle -- where the Circle K

25

used to be, where the traffic funnels in from one

I drive here in Lahaina all the time,
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1

lane into two lanes.

Why can't we just paint

2

another lane right down there and say you can turn

3

right or go straight, because people sit back there

4

stopped at that traffic light, backed up, and no one

5

can go in that second lane because people are

6

blocked right there.

7

you're sitting there/ watch, and look out the side

8

of your car and you can see there's no one in the

9

right lane.

It is so easy.

Next time

The whole right lane is completely

10

empty and the cars are all backed up there.

For

11

years this has been going on.

12

Pu'unoa Project, and I don't think it's going to

13

impact it.

14

there tomorrow.

I'm in favor of

But, Jo Anne, look at it when you go

15

COUNC I LMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.
I jus t want to --

Steve, you have a question.
Steve, have you made that

18

suggestion to the State DOT?

Because we don't do

19

the striping, because I've made that suggestion.

20

have you made the suggestion to the State?

21

MR. McCLINTOCK:

22

you're in

23

single-handedly torn down walls.

24

can put a paint stripe on the street.

25

So

I have not made it yet, Jo Anne, but
you're a powerful person.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You have

I'm sure that you

I am sure I have asked repeatedly
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1

and I get about as much response as you do.

2

thank you.

3

MR. McCLINTOCK:

So

Thanks .

4

.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Okay, thank you, ladies and gentlemen.

Members, if there is no objection, the --

6

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Wait.

Yes, Member Johnson.
I am going to raise an objection,

10

and I'll tell you why.

11

against the Chair of the Committee.

12

always been that when you come to a community that

13

is going to be impacted by a development, by a

14

proposal, by anything else, you guys have every

15

right to hear what the decision was.

16

HCDCH meeting.

17

they had the meeting, but they already had their

18

mind made up about the decision.

19

insulting.

20

community, at least listen to the people.

And it's not anything
My view has

I was at the

I did not like the fact that yes,

It was really

If you're going to have a meeting in a

I object to having this meeting with the

21
22

discussion and all the dialogue moved to Central who

23

is not impacted by this.

24

off.

25

project, you have taken time away from your families

You guys have taken time

Whether you agree or disagree with the
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1

to come here repeatedly.

2

deserve to have us face you when we make the

3

decision so you don't have to travel that dangerous

4

highway again.

5

am one member of this Committee, so they make the

6

ruling, but I want to voice my objection to having

7

the meeting held outside of this community.

8
9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I think we deserve and you

I made the request prior to that.

Thank you.

Members, if there's no

objections --

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

There is, but I'm overruled.

Yeah, one objection.

Committee Chair

12

would like to recess this meeting until tomorrow

13

afternoon, Friday, November the 5th, starting at

14

1:30 p.m. in the Council chambers.

15

So, Members, thank you very much.

16

Public, thank you very much for coming out

17

and testifying on the

18

Lahaina.

19

RECESS:

Pu~unoa

Project here in

Thank you, and good night.

7: 56 p.m.

20
21
22

23
24
25
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